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PARTI1

Except for the historical information contained herein, the matters discussed in this Report on Form 10-KSB are forward-looking statements within the meaning of
Section 274 of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. These forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties. Petals
Decorative Accents, Inc. makes such forward-looking statements under the provision of the “Safe Harbor" section of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.
Any forward-looking statements should be considered in light of the factors described below in the Section titled “'Risk Factors” beginning at page 7. Actual results may
vary materially from those projected, anticipated or indicated in any forward-looking statements. In this Report on Form 10-KSB, the words “anticipates,” “believes,”
“expects,” “intends,” “future,” “could,” and similar words or expressions (as well as other words or expressions rqferencing future events, conditions or circumstances)

identify forward-looking statements. Unless the context otherwise reguires, all references to “Petals,” “we,” “our,” “us" or “our company” in this Report on Form 10-
KSB refer 1o Petals Decorative Accents, Inc., a Delaware corporation. : ’

Item 1. Description of Business.

' Overview

Petals Decorative Accents, Inc. sells decorative silk flowers, plants and trees, along with complimentary decorative accents, which include mirrors, small furniture
picces, figurines, lamps and rugs. We sell our products through our mail order catalog and website. We import most of the floral stems and other materials used in our
products, primarily from China, and assemble them in our facility in Portland, Tcnnessec Our order fulfillment is performed on an outsourced basis by a third party at a call

center in Martinsville, Virginia and a distributien facility in Portland, Tennessee.

Background

We have undergone substantial changes during the period covered by this report. On June 23, 2006, we entered into a Contribution Agrcement (the “Contribution
Agreement™) with Petals Decorative Accents, LLC (“Perals LLC™) pursuant to which we agreed to acquire substantially all the assets of Petals LLC in exchange for the
assumption by us of certain liabilities of Petals LLC and the issuance to Petals LLC of shares of 10,800 shares of Scrics A Preferred Stock, 240 shares of Series B Preferred
Stock and 90,000,000 shares (pre-split) of Common Stock (the “Acquisitian”). -

-

On June 30, 2006 pursuant to the terms of the Comnbunon Agreement, we completed the Acquisition and or September 20, 2006, we changcd our name from

‘ImmuncTechnology Corpomnon to Petals Decorative Accents, [nc so that it would better reflect our business going forward.

’

Cur Eackgraupd Prior to the Acquistion .
Pnor to the Acqmsmon of the Petals LLC business, we were inaclive and considered a “shell company™ (as such term is def'med in Rule 12b-2 under (he Securities
Exchange '/ iAct of 1934, as amended (17 CFR 249, 12b-2)). The Company was incorporated on November 30, 1989. Our predecessor was LIC Corporation, a Utah
corporation, organized on November 8, 1984 (“LJC). On October 7, 1989, LIC acquired ImmunoTechnology Laboratories, Inc_, a privately heid Colorado cerporation
(“ITL™), in a reverse merger transaction. As a result of this transaction, ITL became a wholly owned subsidiary of LIC. On October 10, 1989, LIC changed its name to
[mmunoTechnology Laboratoncs, Inc, (“ITL-UT™). ITL was formed for the purpose of engaging in the business of operating a medical test related laboratory. Prior to the
Acqmsmon our only busiriess has been the operation of ITL, whose operations were discontinued in 1992, In 1989, we changed our demicile from the State of Utah to the
State of Delaware and our name from ImmunoTechnology Laboratories, Inc. to lmmunoTechnology Corperation through a reincorporation merger. The merger was
effective on December 2! 1989.

¢ -
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. producls serving a national customer base. - - \

. nights of Petals under contracts and agreemenm including all open customer purchasc orders.

: - The Backgrownd of the Business dequired From Petals LLC

1+

Petals Decorative Accents, LLC is a privately held Delaware limited liability company, which has, until the Acquisition, been engaged in the business of
designing, assembling, marketing and selling high-quality silk flowers, plants and trees through mail order catalogs and its website. Petals LLC was orga.mzed in November
2003 to acquire the assets of Petals, lnc (“Old Petals™), which filed for protection from creditors under Chapter 11 of the bankruptcy code in May 2003. Old Petals was
foundcd in 1939 as a wholesaler of papcr flowers in New York City, eventually becoming a vcrucally mu-.gmwd mulu-channcl retailer and wholesalcr of decorative accent

s
, -

i Old Petals was acquired in 1999 by Imenors Inc., a provider of decorauve accessories to the home ﬁumshmgs mdustry, wluch reponed fiscal year 2000 sales by
Old Petals of $48.4 million. lntenors' Ine. subsequently experienced financial difficulties, which adversely affected the operations of its subsidiarics, including Old Petals,
Begummg in 2003, OId Petals reduced and then eliminated its catalog mailings, was unable to maintain adequate inventory, resulting in lost orders and delayed shipmerits,
and failed to make refunds to customers. These acnons resulted in a loss of revenue and mgmﬁcam damage to Old Petals business and its customer relationships. - *

-
'

In November 2003 the scntolr sccured credlr.or of Old Petals pl.n'chaséd substantially all of the aslsets of Old Petals at a public foreclosure sale, and contributed themn
1o Petals LLC in exchange for its cconomlc interest in Petals LLC. Stephen M Hicks, our President and Chairman, is the control pcrson of the sole voting member ‘and the
kolders of all preferred economic interests of Petals LLC. : ‘ T

i . . P - PR

. . R v.'q.
PP Upon acquiring contro] of lhe asscts that now constitute our business, Petals LLC set out to rapldly establish its operanons in an effon to reactivate as many
customers as possible from Old Petals’ customer dal.abase and to cstahhsh purchasmg and distribution systems as quickly as possﬂa]e B

To accelerate this process, Pletals LLC initially outsourced all its assémbly and order ﬁﬂﬁllment operations” During this start-up penod Petals LLC sought to .
preserve what it believed to be the company's core strategic assets, its large duect mail customer database and tradename, and dcvc]cp an operating plan to capuahze on
these strateg:c assels, . .

. ' .
. ¢ During the winter and spnng of 2004 Petals LLC rc-cstabllshed contact with its customer basc ma:lmg catalogs in January March April, May and June, Due
18 . tothe initial challcngcs in procurement of | mvcmory, these catalogs oﬁ’crcd a limited number of products and mcludcd very few proprictary floral arrangemenls ’

-or decorauve accem product.s

i : : .7 .
N - R : .t.., L : -

¢ In the summer of 2005, Petals LLC assumed rcspons:hlhty for the assembly of its l'rmshed products, wuhm its outsourced vendor s warehouse facility: ln the
fall of 2005, Petals LLC established a new assembly facility 1 in leased premlscs in Portla.nd Tennessee, giving it complete control over the product assembly

« During the twelve months ended September 5, 2005 (Petals LLC fiscal ycar 2005) Petals LLC mailed 9.4 million catalogs m [3 mailings, gcnmnng
. " - approximately 182,000 orders with an average order size, exctuding shipping and handlmg, of $88.36. Approxlmately 24% 'of its revenue in fiscal 2005 was
i attnbutablc to orders placed on tts website, generally by rcmplems of its catalog. - R . -

!._ S

The Acquisition of the Petals Business -

. -4

. On June 30. 2006, pursuant to the Comnbutmn Agreement and an Assignment and Assumptlon Agreement, we acqulred substantially all the assets of Petals
LLCi in exchange for the assumption by us of all but certain specificd Ilabrlmes of Petals LLC and the i 1ss;u.ance 1o Petals LLC of shares of our capna] stock

f - -

.

The asscts acqutrcd by us consmt of cash, in the amount of approxnmalely $1.3 m11110n rcpresentmg the proceeds of an unsecured nou: offering, and all of rhe assels
alnd property, réal, personal and mixcd, tangible and intangible, used in or formmg a part of the business'of Petals LLC, including, furniture, furnishings, office cquipment
and other tangible personal prupcny,lmvcmory, trade accounts and notes rcccwablc inteltcetual property, customcr d:smbutor supplier and mallmg lists of Pelals and

|

1 - .
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The liabilities assumed by us consist of substantially all of the habilities of Petals LLC, including, liabilities associated with or arising out of the business of Petals
LLC, liabilities under the assumed contracts (including leases and employment agreements), trade payables and obligations of Petals LLC for borrowed money, but exclude
term indebtedness of Petals LLC to its equity holders identified in the Contribution Agreement.

At the effective time of the Acquisition there were issued to Petals LLC shares of our newly designated Series A Preferred Stock, $.00001 par value (the “Series A
Shares”) and Series B Preferred Stock, $.00001 par value (the “Series B Shares™) und shares of our Common Stock, $.00001 par value (“Common Stock”), as follows:

o 10,800 Series A Shares;
. _240 Series B Shares; and
« 90,000,000 (pre-split) shares of Common Stock

Because the shares issued to Petals LLC in the Acquisition represent a controlling interest in us, the transaction was accounted for as a recapitalization, and Petals
LLC is considered the acquirer for accounting purposes. The historical financial statements which are included in this current report are those of Petals LLC.

The liabilities assumed by us pursuant to the Assignment and Assumption Agreement include, without limitation:

o all obligations arising from the operations of the Petals LLC business including accounts payable and accrued expenses of approximately $3 million;

o a five-year $1.5 million revolving line of credit from Ridgefield Bank that matures in December 2009 and requires monthly payments of principal and
interest. At June 30, 2006, this line of credit was fully drawn, Ridgefield Bank holds a first position security interest in all of the assets acquired in the
Acquisition to secture payment of this line of credit. Stephen M. Hicks, our President and Chairman is an advisor to Ridgefield Bank;

o an aggregate of $5.0 million of term notes maturing on December 31, 2008. These term notes are payable to Southridge Partners, LP and Southshore
Capital Fund, Ltd,, affiliates of Petals LLC and Stephen M. Hicks. Southridge Parmers, LP and Southshore Capital Fund, Ltd. hold sccumy interests i all
of the assets acquired in the Acquisition to secure payment of these term notes;

o a series of fificen (15) unsecured term notes totaling $2.135 million in outstanding principal and maturing oo December 31, 2007. These term notes
require pre-payments of principal on the 15th day of January, April, July and October based on the number of customer ordcrs shipped in the previous
calendar quarter;

o obligations pursuant to employment agreements with the Petals LLC President and Chairman, and Chief Executive Officer, cach of whom were elected as
our officers on June 30, 2006;

o cbhgauons pursuant o real estate leases for the Petals LLC corporate headquarters in Ridgeficld, Connecticut and the Petals dlsmbuuon facility in
Portland, Tennessce, with total monthly rental payments of apprommatcly 836, 000 and

o obligation pursuant to thc Master Services Agreement with Accretive Commerce, a third party inbound telemarketing, warehouse and product distribution
vendor,

Copies of the agreements governing the matenial terms of the obligations and liabilitics listed above are included as Exhibits 10 our Current Report on Form 8-K
filed with the Sceurities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) on July 7, 2006.

v
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’ smcc changed its name to Accretive Commerce to receive inventory and assemble the Petals® products al a facility located in Tennessec. We currently have supervisory

The Acquired Business

Our Products

We design and assemble high-quality silk flower, plant and tree arrangements unhzmg umquc sr.cms and dther materials purchased by us from our manufacl:urers
Qur products can be used to decorate homcs apartments and offices. We regularly introduce new, ongmal creations to meet the changing demands of our customers. Some
of the advantages of silk flowers compared with real flowers are: . . -
. Silk flowers are long lasting 'and complement the décor of the home or office. !

; + Silk flowers may be preferred by persons who are allergic to fresh flowers. . . ] |

¢ All designs can be previewed, knowing that a chosen bouquet or a.rm!ngemcm will be exactly what was ordered. - c { e

+ Favorite ﬂowers may be purchased even if they arc out of season.

In addition to silk botamcals. we sell mifrors, lamps, rugs ﬁgurmes smali furniture pieces and a variety of other decoratwc accessories. Togelher r.hcsc producl
categories typically comprise approx:mau:ly 20% of our total merchandise offering. We ofien present these products in hfcsty]e photogmphs along with our silk botanicals,
to help our customer cnv:smn how our silk botamcals will accentuate their home décor. .

' . .
' Our products are purchascd pnnclpally for home décor. Our price point is above average for these types of products Over 95% of our customers are 35 or more
ycars of age and nearly 75% have an annual household income of $50, 000 as rcported by our co-op database vendor, I- bchavwr Inc, . .
Product Df:SIgg. Our clncf merchandlsmg officer works with our product des:gn and mcrchandm{mg pcrsouncl to review our sales trends as well as apparent trends
in the market place to design the ﬂoral products that will be offered during the next year. Because of the long Iead time necessary to procure mvcuwry, our merchand:smg
plannmg process starts approxnmatcly nine momhs pnor to the sale of product. . i
: B _ . N
Purchasing. Most of the. componcnts used in the assembly of cur pmducts are purchascd from vendors in Chma Appronmar.c]y 40% of overseas purchases are
from one vendor and the remainder is typnca]ly divided between six to ten other vendors. We arc always bllled in United States dollars and assurne no forelgn currency risks.
CQur purchases are often done through letters of credit issued by a major United States bank. We are currently requlred to collateralize these letters of credit with cash. For
ﬁsca] year 2007 we have amanged for credit lines that should cover approximately 50% of our inventory purchascs There is gencra!ly a six-month delivery time for

|nvcmory from the date ordered wntil the date received. | .- E . t!

' Pncmg For pncmg, we review our salcs trends and the apparent trends of cnmpctltors We atlcmpt o offcr our customers a mix of higher price points and lowcr
pncc points. We focus on conu'olllng our inventory in order to maximize full-price sales and increase inventory tumns. Our ability to attain our gross margin goals will
depend in part on our ability.to echctlvc]y price our products and accurately forecast consumer demand for each producl in order to achicve a balance between having
cnough mventory o meet consumer demand, while not ending up with excess oversiock inventory. Marketmg promotmns will uccd o bc cfiectively levered to sell through
cxcess inventory. - e .

+

! Product Assembly, Shipping and Telemarketing
-Assembly. In order to expedite the start of its business in 2003, Petals LLC entered into an ag'rc:cmenl with an independent contractor, NewRoads, Inc., which has

personncl assigned to this mdependcnt contractor’s facility to menitor the producl storage and product shtppmg activities that are currently performed by this vendor. In
November 2005, Petals LLC started performmg product assembly i ina factllry located near the facility ofAccrelivc Commerce in Portland, Tennessee and made a payment
of $60,000 1o Accretive Commerce to allow Petals LLC to hire the entire labor force mvolved in the assembly process. We cun'cntly employ appmx1matcly 10 former
Accrctwc Commerce employees as part of our assembly workforce. '




Order entry, customer support and shipment Accretive Commerce, our outsourced fulfillment subconiractor, remains responsible for operating a call center for
inbound welemarketing order entry and customer service support. Accretive also operates a warehouse and distribution center where it provides us with inventory
managcmém services and ships products to our customers. On May 11, 2006, Petals LLC entered into an amendment to its Master Services Agreement with Accretive
Commerce to amend, among other things, the term of the agreement and the payment and fee schedule. We have assumed this Master Service Agreement as part of the
Acquisition. For more information regarding the amendment to the Master Services Agreement sce "Management Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations - Recent Developments” below.

In July of 2086 we entered into a lease for a 75,000 square foot scalable facility in Portland, Tennessee to serve as our own distribution center. The capital expense
for this transaction is estimated at $600,000. In addition, we anticipate approximately $200,000 of additional costs to be incurred in connection with uansmomng the
fulfillment functions to this facility. We do not anticipate this facility to be operational before January 2007.

Cur Catalog and Customer Database

The main avenue for distribution of our silk botanical and decorative accessory products is through direct mail-order sales. Our catalogs typically range from 36 to 92 pages
and typically contain over 25¢ different floral designs and accessories. Our catalogs are currently sent to customers fifteen times a yea.r We use our own mailing lists as well
as renting mailing lists from other catalogers and database cooperatlvcs to generate catalog sales

Our internal customer database is comprised of approximately 1,500,000 buyers of which approximately 170,000 have placed orders during the past 12 months.
Our average order size for the 12 month fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 was $95.22, excluding shipping, and was typically comprised of two items. For the 12 month fiscal
year ended June 30, 2006, we mailed 10,3 million catalogs in fifieen mailings and generated approximately 221,000 orders. In comparison, during the 12 month fiscal year
ended July 2, 2005, we mailed 7.9 million catalogs in 10 mailings and generated 163,000 orders.

Our chief merchandising officer uses an in-house staff augmented by creative consultants to design and lay out each catalog. As a guideline, the team tries 1o
maximize sales and profit per square inch of catalog space in determining the layout, In other words, products that are expected to have high sales and profit potential
receive more prominent catalog space than products that are expected to generate lesser demand or profitabitity. Catalogs are designed for each season: spring,
spring/summer, summer, and fall’holiday. There arc also two clearance catalogs mailed in June and July.

Approximately 90% of our sales for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 resulted from the contribution of customers calling our outsourced call center to place
orders from catalogs that they received from us and from customers going on our website to place orders. Most of these customers pay for their orders by credit card. We
accept all major credit cards and do not ship until the credit card number provided by the customer has been accepted. Approximately 10% of our sales are paid for by
check, and result from customers writing to the company directly to place orders, in which casc shipment is not made until the check clears.

Qur Website

We also use our website at www.petals.com to sell products offered in our catalogs, along with products exclusive to our website, Internet orders accounted for
30% of our nct revenue in the twelve months ended June 30, 2006, To date, we believe that approximately 80% of the orders placed through our website have been
attributable to customers who received our catalog, We believe our website can increasingly become a cost-effective means of new customer acquisition. Our cfforts to build
e-commerce sales include email marketing, paid advertising programs on Yahoo and Google and affiliate advertising programs.

Recent enhancements have been made to our consumer website in an effort to increase online sales. In July 2006, we launched online product zoom functionality,
allowing shoppers the ability 10 view products in greater detail than typically available through traditional website and print catalog images. Product zoom is expected to
help accentuate the fine craftsmanship and quality of our products and give customers added confidence that silk florals are accurate reproductions of fresh florals, The print
catalog was launched clectronically on the Petals.com website in August 2006. Electronic catalogs will enable customers to shop coordinated collections of products in an
easy manncr, as they can view product collections in a single page view. lt is hoped that this will help increase online sales conversion and average order levels,




Competition

Large mass-market retaxlers, such as Wal-Mart, and specialty retallets, such as Michael’s Stores, dominate the silk botanical retail market. Gcnerally, these retailers
offcr a mass-produced product at a mgmf ca.ntly lower price point than Petals. In comparison, we compete on the basis of higher quality, proprictary products targeted to a
more afﬂucm customer base.

Numerous other large retailers that have traditional brick and mortar locations and/or direct to-cbnsumer operations also present us with competition in the broadly
defined decorative accents market segment These competitors include Pier 1, Bombay Company, Ballard Designs, Frontgate, Home Decorators Collection and other similar
companies. These compentors focus on products other than the silk flowers that form the core of our product offering. To the extent that these competitors offer silk flowers,
it is as an adjunct of their own home products and decorative accents business. We do not believe that silk flowers are a significant category for any of these competitors.

We have identified one other direct-to-consumer cataloger of permanent botanicals, OfﬁccScapquirbcL ‘which was established in 2001 and focuses on the small
business market rather than the retail consumer. There are many direct-to-consumer retailers who compete with us on the intemet. Online competitors include Afloral,
Catalina Flowers, Buds to Blooms and t-800 Send Silk. : - -

Many of our competitors have substantially greater financial and other resources, more established name recognition and customer goodwill and more consistent
operatmg histories than we do. There can be no assurance that we will be able to compete successfully agamst these other companies. 7 .

Employees ’

At September 25, 2006, we had 54 employces, of whom 30 are engaged in assembly operations at our manufacturing facility in Tennessee. None of our
employees is subject to collective bargammg agreements. :

Recent Events

The Reverse Stock Split and The Name Change -

On August 2, 2006, our boarrii of directors and the requisite number of stockholders, acting by written consent in lieu of a meeting, approved a plan of
recapitalization by undertaking a 1- for-3 reverse stock split with respect to the outstanding shares of our Common Stock (the “Reverse Stock Splif”), without any change in
the powers, preferences and rights and qualifications, limitations or restrictions thercof, with all ‘fractional shares 1o be paid cash in licu thereof, The Rcverse Stock Split will
nol reduce our authorized shares of Common Stock, which will remain at 100,000,000, L -

0

Also on August 2, 2006, our board of dircclors and the requisite number of siockholdcrs, acting by written consent in licu of a meeting, approved an amendment to
our Certificate of Incorporation to change the name of the Company from "ImmunoTechnology Corporation™ to "Petals Decorative Accents, Inc”.

The Reverse Stock Split and name change were both effective as of September 20, 2006.




T:he Debt Resrmcru.ring Agreemems 7 . t L

o The Closing of the Contribution Agreement and the Acquisition were conditioned upon us ancrmg into Debt Restructuring Agreemems and the compleuon of
certain transactions with our creditors: :

s the paymcm of 3244,506.65 of ourstanding indebtedness and accrued expenses which were to be paid in cash at the time of the Closing;

i ¢ an aggregate of 42 477 (pre-split} shares of our Common Stock were to be issued to our officers in sausfacuon of loans payablc by us to such officers in
. the aggrcgate amount of $8,494, 84 and ' :

"

- = an aggregate of 987,507 (pre—sp]n) shares of our Common Stock were to be issued to the holders of notes payable and creditors, in satisfaction of the .
. indebtedness evidenced by the notes and accrued expenses due from us to such creditors, "~

The balance cf our indebtedness prior to t.hc Acquisin’on Wa\s approximately $165,177. We have agreed to pay $121,326 of the pre-Acquisition indebtedness in six

. -monthly installments beginning October 1, 2006, together with interest at the rate of 7% per annum. A copy of the form of Payment of Debt, Notice of Conversion and
Subscription for Shares entered into by those creditors that agreed to accept shares of our Common Stock in satisfaction of outstandmg obligations prior to the Closing of the .
Acqulsmon is included n our Current chorl on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on Ju]y 7, 2006, as Exh.lblt 10.1.

’ . B N *
- . . . . - "

. K - RlSK FACTORS
The following summary of risks associared with our business gives effect to the Acquisition. In addition to the following risks, an investor should be mindful that the
business is often subject 1o risks not foreseen by management. Accordingly. in reviewing this Report, the reader should keep in mind other risks that could be important, Any
investment in our common stock is highly speculative and involves a high degree of risk. Each prospective investor is urged to carefully consider the risks and uncerainties
" described below, in addition to the risks set forth elsewhere in this Report. While these are the risks and uncertainties that we believe are most important fo consider, these -
.risks may not be the only risks which we may face. If any of the foh’owmg risks acruaﬂy occur, our business, prospecrs S nam:'tal condition and results of operations would
likely suffer and the value of our Common Stock would decline! - :

Risks Related to Investing in a Controlled Company

' Our comtrolling shareholder has significant influence over the Company.

- As of September 25, 2006, afier giving effect 0 the Acquisition and the transactions related to the Contribution Agreement, Petals LLC controls us and beneficially
owns approximately 91.4% of our Common Stock, on a fully diluted, as-converted to Common Stock basis. Petals LLC is controlled by affiliates of Stephen M. Hicks, our
President and the Chairman of our board of directors. As a result, Mr. Hicks possesses significant influence over our affairs. Petals LLC stock ownership and relationships -

* with members of our board of directors may have the effect of delaying or preventing a futurc change in control, impeding a merger, consolidation, takeover or other
‘business combination or discouraging a potential acquirer from making a tender offer or otherwisc attempting to obtain control of us, whlch in turn could materially and
adverscly affect the market price of our Common Stock, . . ~

i
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Riskmla.!e_d_m.our.Rc.ccmMmSﬂ&k.Spln

A decline in the market priee for lhe common stock after the Reverse Stock Split may result ina greater percentage decline than would occur in the nhsenee of the
Reverse Stock Split, and the liquidity of the Common Stock could be adversely affected followmg the Reverse Stoek Split.

The market price of our Comlmon Stock also will be based on our perfonnance and other factors some of which are unrelated to the number of shares outstanding.
If the market price of our Common Stock declines for reasons unrelated to the Reverse Stock Split, the declmc as an absolute number and as a percentage of our overall
market capitalization may be greater t.ha.n would occur in the absence of the Reverse Stock Split. In ma.ng.rt cases, both the total market capltahzzmon of a company and the
markct price of a share of such cnmpany s stock following a reverse stock spht are lower than they were before the reverse stock split. Furthermore, the hquldxly of the
-Common Stock could be adverscly aff cctod by the reduced number of shares that would be outstanding a&er the Rcvcrsc Slock Spht i
! . ! , ! , .
Al!hough the |mplementation of n Reverse Stock Splil may facilitale the issuance of shares of Coml;'mn Stock to the Investors, these issuances would be dilutive to

the ownershlp posntlnn of our ex:sllng common stockholders. . i
i ' : - ’ .
) . . . .

*

The Reverse Stock Spht will fac:htate our ablllty to issue shares of our Common Stock upon conversmn of outstandmg shares of our Series A Prefcrrcd Stock and .
Secries B Preferred Stock. Our ex1st1ng common stockhulders will cxpenencc substantla] dl]unon up(m the issuance of addmona] sha:es . ' B

] . Esﬁ ela m‘l to heggmpany’s Bg:ngmgulzatign nng Limmd_ngrating Hlsm[x .

. - . ;
Petals LLC had a limited history of operatians and has susrained canu'n’uous operat:‘ng !osses, and there is no assurance that we will achizve proﬁmbility inthe fururc. -
3
Petals LLC had a limited h:story of operations and sustmned continuous operating losses from lts inception. We cannot predlct when or if, we will ever achieve
. profitability through operatien of our business. Our current business, which we acquired in the Acqulsmo‘n. began in November 2003 and resulted in losses in each fiscal .
pcnod COur accumulated deficit as of Junc 30, 2006 was $15.4 million. We w1ll need to gencrate 51gmﬁcantly greater revenues than Petals LLC has in the past to achicve
pmﬁmbnhty There can bé no assurance that ve will be able to do so. Even if we achieve proﬁtabl]ny, wc may not be able to sustain or increase ]Jl'()ﬁtﬂblllty on a quarterly

or annn.al basis in the future. If we contlnue to experience operatmg losses, you may lose all or ‘part of your investment. ' s
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Our future prospects must be considered in light of the facts that plans of relatively new and underfunded businesses ‘often do not get implemented as quickly or
cffectively as management initially intends and we may lack the resources to respond quickly to oppartunities or identify potential problems. We cannot be certain that our
business strategy will be successful or that we will ever be able to maintain or significantly increase revenue-generating activities. The Company H managemem believes -
that it is probab]c that we will incur pcnods of operating losses and negative cash flow for the foresecable future
We have limited ﬁnancial resources and the auditors’ report on our financiaf statements indicates that there is significant uncertainty about our ability to continue as a
going concern. Absent additional financial resources, we will be unable to undertake programs designed to expand our business.

We have ]jmited financial resources and substantial amounts of debt. Our avditors indicated that there is significant uncertainty about our ability to continue as a
going conccrn in their report on our financial statements for the ten month period ended June 30, 2006. Absent sufficient cash from operations, we will require additional
ﬁnancmg to expand our business and implement our strategic plan, There can be no assurance that our operations will generate sufficient cash or that outside financing will

" be available or found. If we are unable to obtain additional ﬁnancmg, we may not be able to maintain or expand our revenue producmg activities or achicve profitability.

Additional fmancmg, if available, could rsul: in :m:reased interest expensﬁ or additional dilution to the Company’s shareholders. If additional funds are needed’ and

" are not m:.[able. our business could be negaave!y a_ﬂ'ecred -

I we nced to raise addltmnal funds, we may not be able to do so on terms favorable to us, or at all Wc may need to mndlfy or abandon our growth stnnegy.
eliminate product offerings or curtail catalog mallmgs any of which could negatively impact our results of operations and financial position. If additional funds are raised -
through a bank credit facility or the issuance of debt’ secunnes, the terms of such indebtedness cpuld 1mpose restrictions on our operauuns.

Our substantial amount of debt may limit the cask ﬂow awulabk Jor our operations and place us ata campemwe dxsadvautage and may limit our abduy to pursuc our
expansion plans.

Petals LEC had a substantial amount of debt, most of which we have assumed. On June _’:'0 2006 we had total debt of approximately $11.3 million, including

. approximately $2.135 million in indebtedness under the Bridge Notes. Our level of indebtedness has important consequenccs to you_r investment in the Company. For

cxa.mple our level of indebtedness ma)' } T

»  require us to use a substantial pomon of our cash flow from operations to pay interest and pnncnpal on senior debt, for worhng capital, capital
" expenditures and other general corperate purposes, -
L « - limit our ability to obtain addittonal financing for working capital, capital expend:tums expansion plans and other investments, which may lumt our
ability to implement our business strategy,
« resultin higher interest expense if interest rates increase on our floating rate borrowings,

e heighten our vulnerability to downturns in our business, the industry or in the general economy and limit our flexibility in planning for or rcacung to
e changes in our business and the retail industry, or
P prevcm us from taking advantage of business oppon'unmcs as they arise.
We cannot assure you that our business will generate sufficient cash ﬂow from operations or that future borrowings will be available to us in amounts sufficient to enable us
to make payments on our indcbtedness or to fund our operations.

Risks Related to the Company’s Catalog/Direct Marketing Business

The Company depends on a third party to carry out its customer call center, order fulfiliment and distribution operations, and any significant interruption in these
outsourced operations could disrupr our ability to process customer arders and to deliver our merchandise in a timely manner.

W
u




'

The Company s customer call center is opcratcd on an outsourced basis by Accreative Commerce at its facility in Mamnswlle. Vuglma and the Company’s order
fulfillment and distribution opemuons are performed by Accreative Commerce at its facility in Portland, Tennessee A significant mtemxpuon in the operation of either of
these facilities due 10 natural dlsa.sters, accidents, equipment failures or for any other reason would reduce our ability to receive and process orders and ship products to our
customers, which could result in lost rcvenue and damage to our business. The efficient flow of our merchandise requires that Ve have adequate capacity in our order
fulfillment and distribution facilities lo support our current level of opcrauons. and the anticipated mcreased levels that may follow from our growth plans. We believe that
the Cornpany s current outsourcing arrangement, combined with our planned new distribution facility, when it becomes operational, will provide us with adequate capacity -

10  support our planned operations, However, any failure by us to provide adequate order fulfillment and dxsmbuuon facilities when neccssary could 1mpede our growth ...

plans, and the expansion of these facilities could increase our costs in the near term, 1
P ' !

If we encounter delays or nnapected’ difficulties in establishing the pianned new dlstnbmmn facdlly, or if rhe savings adueved are less .rlmn we anuclpa!ed, our
business conid be harmed, . : !

- )

“ We cxpcct to havc anew distribution facility operanonal by the end of January 2007. Once it is fully operauona] we cxpecl to rcducc lhe order fulﬁ]lment costs
" associated with our warchousing and product distribution facilities. However, we may encounter delays i m completing the new facility and commencmg operauons of the
new distribution facility. Also, we have little, if any, experience in carrying out the activities involved in 1hcsc operations, mcludmg rec¢iving and managing componcnts _
and finished goods inventories, plckmg, packing and shipping orders and processmg returns. As a result, we may experience errors or inefficiencies that could adversely -

_aﬂbct our operating costs. If we are unable to commence opmuons in this fa(:lhly on a timely basis, or if l.hosc operations do not rcsu.ll in the cost savmgs we a.nnmpated,

our fmanclal condmon and results of éperauons could be harmed. g
1.
i . - . . ,

We relyona small number of forelgn snpphers fmm wkom the companenu used 1o assemble our fi mshed pmducrs are purchased.
We obtain substantially all our floral components from a limited number of suppliers located in Chma Approxlmar.cly 40% of the floral components of our - -

. business are purchased from a single vendor Any business interruption cxpencnced by our vendors, or an inability to maintain a business relationship with our key vendor,
would have a material adverse effect on our business. We cannot control all of the various factors, which mcludc inclement weather, natural dlsaslets and acts of terrorism, -
that mlght affect our vendors" ability to supply us with components in a tlmcly manner or to mect owr quahty standards, Late delivery of componcnls or delivery of -
components that do not meet our qual:ty standards could delay timely delivery 'of merchandise to our customers These events could cause us to fail to meet customer -

)
expcctatmns, €ause our cuslomers to canccl ‘orders or cause us to be unable to deliver merchandise, whlch could result in lost sales
i . 3 | .

" - These overseas sourcing operations may also be hun by polmcal and ﬁnancml instability, sl:nl-;e:sI health concerns regarding mfccnous diseases in countries in
. which our merchandise is produced, a’dverse weather conditions or natural disasters that may occur in Asxa or elsewhere or acts of war or temrorism in the United States or
" worldwide, to the extent these acts affect the production, shipment or receipt of merchandise. Our future opcranons and performance will be subject to these factors, which
are beyond our control, and these factors could matcnally hurt our business, fitancial condition and results of opcratmns or may require us to modify éur current business
pracnccs and incur increased costs. , . ; : . : ’ - -~
e s R L i '

L
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If we are unable to gauge trends and react fo changing consumer preferences in a timely manner, our sales will decrease.

We belicve the future success of our business will depend in substantial part on our ability 1o anticipate, gauge and react to changing consumer demands in a timely
manner, and to translate market trends into appropriate, saleable product offerings far in advance of their sale in our catalog or on our website. Because we enter into

“agreements for the purchase of materials well in advance of the season in which merchandise will be sold, we are vulnerable to changes in consumer demand, pricing shifis -
* and suboptimal merchandise selection and timing of merchandise purchases. If we misjudge the market for our products, we may be faced with significant excess

inventories for sotne products and missed opportunities for others. The occurrence of these events could hurt our financial results by decreasing sales. We may respond by

_ increasing markdowns or mmatmg marketing promonons to reduce excess inventory, which would further decrease our gross profits and net income,

The .ipecmlry retail mdusny is cyelical, and a decline in consumer spending on decorative accessories could reduce our sales and siow our grawzh.

The industry in which we opcrau-. is cyclical. Purchasm of silk ﬂowcrs and decorative accessories are sensitive to a number of factors that influence the levels of
consumer spending, including genceral economic conditions and the level of disposable consumer income, the availability of consumer credit, interest rates, taxation and
consumer confidence in future economic conditions. Because silk flowers and accessories generally are discretionary purchases, declines in consumer spending patterns may
affect us more negatively as a specialty retailer, Therefore, we may not be able to maintain our recent rate of growth in revenues if there is a decline in consumer sPendmg
patterns, and we may decide to slow or a.lter our growth pla.ns
Our plans 1o expand the Company s pmd'uct offerings and sales channels may not be successful, and implementation of these plans may divert our operational,
managerial and admininrarivc resources, wkich coutd impact our comperin've Pposition.

We intend, to grow our business by expandlng lhe Company's product offerings and sales channels. lncludlng by sellmg our products thmugh wholesale outlets.
These plans involve various risks mcludmg . ; .- .

« ~ implementation of these plans may be delayed or may not be successful,

. if pur expanded product offerings and sales channels fail to maintain and enhance our distinctive brand identity, our brand image may be diminished
and our sales may dectease,

. if we fail to expand our mfrﬂsu-ucmre mcludmg hmng and umnmg qualified employees, we may be unable t0 manage our expansion succcssﬁﬂly,
and

. implementation of these plans may divert management’s attention from other aspects of our business and place a strain on our management,

‘opcmtional and ﬁnancia] resources, as well as our infurmation systems. .

[n a.ddmon our ab1]1ty to succcssflﬂly carry out our plans to expand our pmduct oﬂenngs and our salcs channels may be affected by, among other thmgs economic

* and competitive conditions, changes in consurner spending patterns and changes in consumer prefercnccs Our expansion plans could be delayed or abandoned, could cost

more than anticipated and could divert resources from other areas of our business, any of which could impact our competmve positton and reduce our revenue and -

_ profitability. N . o . ;

Our business is seasonal and' fluctuations in results of operations for the peak season of October through April have a dispropartionate effect on our averall fi nancuu'
condition and results of operations.

. .

Our business experiences seasonal fluctuations in revenues and operating income, with a disproportionate amount of revenues being generated in the months of
October through April, representing the fall, holiday and spring seasons. Any factors that harm our operating results during this peak season, inctuding adverse weather or
unfavaorable economic conditions, could have a disproportionate effect on results of operations for the entire fiscal year. .
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in order to prepare for peak sicason, we must order and keep in stock significantly more merchandise than we would carry at other times of the year. Any
unanticipated decrease in demand for our products during peak season could require us to sell excess inventory at a substantial markdown, which could reduce net sales and
gross profit.

Our quarterly results of operations may aiso fluctuate significantly as a result of a variety of other factors, including the timing of new catalog mailings,
merchandise mix and the timing and lcve] of inventory markdowns. As a result, historical penod-to—penod comparisons of our revenues and operating results are not
necessanily indicative of our future penod to-period results. You should not rely on the results of a smgle fiscal quarter, particularly the second fiscal quarter holiday season,
as an indication of our annual results or future performance. .

l Ll
Third party failure to deliver merchandise from our distribution center to ou} customers could result in lost sales or reduce demand for our merchandise.
. ] -

Our success will depend on the timely delivery of merchandise to our customers, Independent third party transportation companies deliver our products from our
distribution ceater to our customers. Some of these third parties employ personnel represented by labor unions. Disruptioas in the delivery of merchandise or work
stoppages by cmployees of these Lhird parties could delay the imely receipt of merchandise, which could result in cancelled sales, a loss of loyalty to our brand and excess '
mventory. Timely receipt of merchandlse by our customers may also be affected by factors such as mclement weather, natural disasters and acts of terrorism. We may
rcspond by increasing markdowns or mmatmg marketing promotions, which would decrease our gross profn.s and net income.

A failure in our internet apemnons, which are subject to factors beyond aur control, could stgmﬁcanlly disrupt our business and lead to reduced sales and damage of
our reputation.

Intemnet operations are an mcreasmgly substanual part of our business, representing 30% of revenues in the twelve months ended June 30, 2006. T'he success of our
internet operations will depend on certain factors that we cannot control. In addition to changing consumer preferences and buying trends relating to internet usage, we are
vulnerable o certain additional risks and uncertainties associated with the intemet, including changes in rcquu’cd technology interfaces, website downtime and other
technical failures, security breaches, and consumer privacy concerns. Qur failure to successfully respond to these risks and uncertainties could reduce internet sales and
damage our business.

‘

Future acquisitions of other companies, if any, may disrupt our business and involve additional expenses. As a result, our business conld suffer.

We plan to review potential acquisition candidates, and our business strategy may include bLuldmg our business through acquisitions. However, acceptable
acquisition candidates may not be avallab]e in the future or may not be available on terms and conditions ‘acceptable to us. Acquisitions involve numerous risks including
among others, difficulties and expcnscs incurred in the consummation of acquisitions and assimilations of the operations, personnel, and services and products of the
acquired companies, Additional risks assocnated with acquisitions include the difficultics of operating new businesses, the diversion of management's attention from other
busmcss concems and the potential loss of key cmp]oyccs of the acquired company. If we do not successfully integrate any businesses we may acquire in the future, our
busmcss will suffer. .

If we _fail to maincain an effective system of internal controls, we may not be able to accurately report our financial results or accurately manage our inventory.
Consequently, investors could lose conﬁdence in our financial reporting and this may harm the trading price of our stock.

! - We must maintain cffective internal controls to provide reliable financial reports and manage our inventory. We have been assessing our intemal controls to
identify areas that nced i improvement. We have recently become aware of deficiencics in our procedures for managing and tracking our inventory. We are in the process of
implementing changes 1o internal conlrols but have not yct completed implementing thesc changes. Failure to implement these changes to our internal controls or 2oy others
that we identify as necessary to mamlam an effective system of internal controls could harm our operating results and cause investors 1o lose confidence in our reported
financial information. Any such loss o 3f confidence would have a negative effect on the trading price of our Commaon Stock.
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Qur business relies on ﬂurd’ parties to maintain critical systems, including control over mvem‘ory and order fulfilliment and, if these third parties fad to perform their

_ services udcqua:ely. we could experience disruptions in pur operations.

Our busmcss relies on a number of third partles for internet and telecommunications access, fulf llment and delivery services, mbound  telemarketing, credit card
processing and software services and inventory control. We have limited control over these third parties. For examp!c our inventory processing and tracking is handled by
systems deployed by Accretive Commerce, -

QOur business operations depend on operating systems, database and server software that was developed and produced by and licensed from third parties. We have,
from time to time, discovered errors and defects in the software and processes from these third parties and we rely to some extent on these third parties to correct errors and
defects in a timely manner. If we are unable to develop and maintain satisfactory relationships with these third parties on acceptable commercial terms, or if the quality of .
products alnd services provided by these third parties falls below a satisfactory standard, we could experience disruptions in our operations.
We ;tlay sﬁﬁer disruption’ in our business because of changes in our systems, facilities an-d f;dfii.’lmem activities,

.
h .

We believe that our success is dependent in large part upon our ability to provide prompt and efficient service to our customers. As a result, any disruption of our
day-to-day operations could have a material adverse effect on our business, and any failure of our information management systems or distribution capabilities could impair
our ability to receive and process customer orders and ship products on a timely basis and accurately account for and track our inventory,

We expect to upg_rade our software and hardware sys{ems ona cominﬁng baSis The"u'alnsiﬁén to, or upgn;ding of, our hardware and software systems could result

" in delays, failures or execution difficulties that could impair our ability to receive and process orders and ship products in a timely manner. It may also impact our physwal
. ‘electmmc and proced:.lml controls and saf'cgua.rds that support our mtcrna.l controls over ﬁnanclal reportmg

A . . . ) . K .t ‘.

We are cun'em]y evaluatmg an upgrade to our enterprise resource planning appl:cathns. These applications support our back office operations and warchouse
functions, Upgrades may be required to applica!ions to ensure that such applications stay current on the latest applicable version.: These upgrades are time consuming,
expensive and intrusive to daily business operations. Conducting such upgrades could result in a failure to our operating systems or may cause a delay in fulfillment of
orders reccived through our online platform or materially affect the internal control over financial reporting of the Company. Undertaking such an upgrade will require a
significant capital expcndlture that may result in a dwemon of funds required for general operating expenses, which may result in an adverse effect 10 our ongoing business
opcranons

Any srgmf icant mtcrrupaon in the apemnons 0f our cuswmr caﬂ. arder fulfillment and distribution facilities could disrupt our ability to process cusmmcr ordcrs aud

- to deliver our mcrckandtsc in a timely manner,

N .
Our customer call center a.nd order fulfillment operanons are currently carried out by a third-party vendor and we w:ll continue to outsource telemarketing

'_ operations for the foreseeable future. We may not be able to prevent a significant interruption in the operation of these facilities due to natural disasters, accidents, failures of
-the inventory locator or automated packmg and shipping systems we use or other events. In addition, we have identified the need to expand and upgrade our operations and
"systems in order lo support recent and expected future growth, We are currently evaluating our options for third-party vendors and have begun soliciting bids for future.

telemarketing contracts. If we decide to transition to a new telemarketing vendor there may be significant disruptions in our customer call and order fulfillment operations,
Any significant interruption in the operation of these facilities, including an interruption caused by our transition to utilizing a new third-party provider, could reduce our

: _ ability to receive and process orders and provide products to our customers, which could result in lost sales, cancelled sales and a loss of loyalty to our brand.

We may be liable if third parties mis‘apﬁmpn'ale our customers ' personal information.

If third parties’ are able to penetrate our network security or otherwise misappropriate our. customers' personal 1nfonnauon or credit card information, or if we give

. third parties improper access to our customers’ personal information or credit card information, ~we could be subject to liability. Our entire customer database is stored with

and managed by an outsidé vender. This liability could include claims for unauthorized purchases with credit card information, impersonation or other similar fraud claims.
This liability could also include ¢laims for other misuses of personal information, including unauthorized marketing purposes. These claims could result in litigation.
Liability for misappropriation of this information could advetsely affect our business. In addition, the Federal Trade Commission and state agencies have becn investigating
various internet companies regarding their use of personal information. We could incur additional expenses from the introduction of new regulations regarding the use of
personal information or from government agencies investigating our privacy practices.
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Credit card fraud conld adversely affect our business.

Approximately 90% of our sales in fiscal 2005 were paid for with a credit card. The failure to control adequately fraudulent credit card transactions could reduce
our net revenues and gross margin. Wc have implemented technology to help us detect the fraudulent use of credit card information. However, we may in the future suffer
losses because of orders placed with ﬁaudu.lcnt credit card data cven though the associated financial msmunon approved payment of the orders. Under current credit card
practices, we may be liable for fraudulcm credit card transactions because we do not obtain a cardho]der’s signature. If we are unable to detect or control credit card fraud,
our liability for these transactions could harm our business, results of operation or financial condition.

Increases in costs of mailing, paper and prirlting will affect the cost of our catalog and promotional méilings, which will reduce our proﬁrabilim

Postal rate increases and paper and printing costs affect the cost of our catalog and promouonai najlings. We rely on discaunts from the basic postal rate structure,

. Our catalogs are mailed third ¢lass and we rely on the current bar coding, poslal destination entry savings and carrier route discounts offered by the U.S. Postal Service. In
addition, we are not a party to any long-term contracts for the supply of paper. Our cost of paper has fluctuated significantly, and our future paper costs are subject to supply
and demand forces that we cannot com:ro] Future additional increases in postal rates or in paper or printing costs would reduce our profitability to the extent that we are
unable to pass those & increases dm:ct]y to custorners or offset those increases by raising selling prices or by implementing mailings that result in increased purchases.

L
t

Other Risks Related to Qur Qa_p_LSLmit'a clurund_me_(‘&ﬁpgnxis_cgmmn_s_tmk

If we default on any of eur cutstanding indebtedness, some or all of our assets could be liguidated, our apemtmns will be disrupted and you may lose ail or part of your
investment. .

All of our assets are subject to liens in 1 favor of our secured creditors under security agreements. We assumed Petals LLC's obligations under notes totaling more
than $8 million, and the assumed mdcbtcdness is secured by substantially all of the assets we 2cquired from Petals LLC, As a result, if we default under the terms of any of
. these assumed notes, the holders of the notes oould foreclose under the security interest and liquidate some or all of the acquired assets. - . -

F uture sales by the Company’s stockkalders may adverse!y affect our stock pn'ce and our ability to raise funds in new stock offerings.

Future sales of the Company's Common Stock in the public market could lower the market price of our Commen Stock. Such sales may also make it more difficult
for the Company to sell equity securililes or equity-related securities in the future at a time and price that management deems acceptable or at all. Some of our shareholders,
including Petals LLC and the parties to the Debt Restructuring Agreements, hold securities issued and sold in private transactions in reliznce upon exemptions from the
regtsn'auon requirements of the Sccurmcs Act. These securities may be resold in the public market only lf the resale is registered or pursuant to an exemption from
registration. We do not know when thése shares will be sold since sales will depend upon the market price for the Company s Common Stock, the circumstances, needs and

decisions of the selling stockholders, dnd other fa.ctors

I
' ]

The holders of the Company’s preferred stock issued in the Acquisition have rights and privileges that are senior to those of the Company’s common stockholders, and
we may issue additional shares of preferred stock without stockholder approval that could adversely affect the price of our Common Stock.

The board of directors of the ICn:)mpany has the authority to issue, without any further vote or action by you and the other commen stockholders, a total of up to 10
million shares of preferred stock and to fix the rights, preferences. privileges, and restrictions, including votmg rights, of the preferred stock, which typically are senior to
the rights of the common stockholdcrs As of September 25, 2006, there were outstanding 10,800 shares of Serics A Preferred Stock and 240 shares of Series B Preferred
Stock and we may, from time to time |n the future, issue additional preferred stock for financing or other purposcs with rights, preferences or privileges senior to the
Common Stock. Our outstanding prcfcrrcd stock is entitled to preferential nghl.s in liguidation and, it the'case of our Scries A Preferred Stock, 1o the payment of
dividends. Your rights will be subject ltO, and may be adversely affected by, the rights of the holders of the preferred stock that have been issued or might be issued in the
future. Preferred stock also could make it more difficult for a third party to acquirc a majority of our outstanding voting stock. This could delay, defer or prevent a change in
control. Furthermore, holders of prcfcrrod stock may have other rights. including economic rights, senior to the holders of common stock. As a resuli, the existence and
issuance of preferred stock couid have a material adverse effect on the market value of our Common Stock.

The issuance of preferred stock may entrench management or discourage a change in control.

Our certificate of i mcorporau?n authorizes the issuance of preferred stock that would havc desigrations rights and preferences determined from time to time by our
board of directors. Accordingly, our board of directors is empowered, without stockholder approval, to issue preferred stock with dividends, liquidation, conversion, voting,

or other rights that could adversely affect the voting power or other rights of the holders of common stock.
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The preferred stock could be used, under some circumstances, as a method of discouraging, delaying or preventing a change in control of the company or,
alternatively, granting the holders of preferred stock such rights as to entrench management. Current members of our management that are large stockholders and members
of our board of directors may have interests that are different from other stockholders. Therefore, conflicting interests of some members of management and our
stockholders may lead to stockholders desiring to replace these individuals. In the event this occurs and the holders of our common stock desired to remove current
management, it is possible that our board of directors could issue preferred stock and grant the holders thereof such rights and preferences so as o discourage or frustrate
attempts by the commeon stockholders to remove current management. In doing so, management would be able to severely limit the rights of common stockholders to elect
the members of our board of directors. In addition, by issuing preferred stock, managcmcnt could prevent other shareholders from receiving a premium price for their shares
as part of a tender offer.

We do not autic.l'pate paying cash dividends on our C Stock in the foreseeable future. Investors should not rely on an investment in our stock for the payment of
cash dividends.

We have not paid cash dividends to the holders of our Common equity to date. The holders of the Company’s newly designated Series A Preferred Stock issued in
connection with the Acquisition are entitled to receive dividends at the rate of 8% per annum paid semi-annually, beginning on January 1, 2007. The Company currently
intends to retain its future earnings, if any, after payment of dividends to the holders of its preferred stock, to fund the development and growth of our business. As a result,
capital appreciation, if any, of our common stock will be your sole source of gain for the foreseeable future.

The sale of material amounss of eur Common Stock could encourage short sales by third parties and further depress the price of our Comnion Stock. As a result, you
may lose all or part of your investment.

The significant downward pressure on our stock price caused by the sale of a significant number of shares could cause our stock price to decline, thus allowing
short seilers of our stock an opportunity to take advantage of any decrease in the value of our stock. The presence of short sellers in our common stock may further depress
the price of our Common Stock.

, Risks Related to the Dilutive Effect of the Company’s Agreements with Investors and Other. Arrangements

You could suffer substantial dilution of yoar investment and our stock price could decline significantly if we issue substantial shares of our Common Stock (7) upon
conversion of the outstanding preferred stock, or (i) pursuant to employment agreements, consulting agreements and equity compensation plans.

We are obligated to issue a substantial number of shares of common stock pursuant to the terms of the arrangements described above. These include approximately
15,666,667 (post-split) shares issuable upon converston of the outstanding preferred stock and an employment agreement between Petals LLC and Mr. Hicks which was
assumed by the Company and which entitles him, at his election, 10 receive compensation in the form of common stock issued at a discount to the then current market price
of our common stock. Should a significant number of these securities be issued, exercised or converted, the resulting increase in the amount of the Common Stock in the
public market could have a substantial dilutive effect on the Company’s outstanding Common Stock. The conversion and exercise of a substantial amount of the
aforementioned securities or the issuance of new shares of Common Stock may also adversely affect the terms under which the Company could obtain additional equity
capital. The price, the Company may receive for the shares of Common Stock, that are issuable upon conversion or exercise of such securities, may be less than the market
price of the common stock at the time of such conversions or exercise.
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Risks Relating to New Corperate Governance Standards

+

.

The Company is not subject to the same corporate governance standards s listed companies. This may aﬁecr market carlﬁdence and company perfarmance. As a result,
our business could be harmed and the price of our stock could decrease.

Registered exchanges and the:Nasdaq Stock Market have adopted enhanced corporate governance requirements that apply to issuers that list their securitics on
those markets. These standards deal wn.h the rights and responsibilities of a company's management, its board, shareholders and various stakeholders. A public company’s
corporate govemance structure and pmlcess may affect market confidence as well as company performance. Qur common stock is quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board, which
does not have comparable requirements. As a result, our business and the price of our stock may be adversely affected. -

For instance, the Company is not required to have, and does not have, any independent directors, nor docs its board of directors have a standing audit committee, -
compensation committee or nominating committee, Therefore management has significant influence over decisions made by the board of directors on behalf of the
stockholders. ) ! ! :

In some circumsté.nw; managem:m may not have the same interests as other shareholders and conflicts of interest may arise. We do not have a poliéy 1o resolve
conflicts of interest and it is not requn'od to have one. Although the members of our board of directors have fiduciary duties as directors to the Company and to our
stockholders in general, these persons may have interests different than yours. . -

Because we are not subject to the enhanced corporate governance requirements applicable to companies whose securities are listed on a national securities
exchange or with the Nasdaq Stock Market, investors may lack confidence in our management, A loss of confidence in our management could lead to a substantial stock
price decline.

Our administrative costs and expenses resulting from new regulations may adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations.

We face new corpémt: govemance T requirements under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and SEC rules adopted thereunder. “These regulations increased our legal
and financial compliance and made some nct:vmes more difficult, time-consuming and costly. Our expenses will continue to increase as we continue to mplement these
new regulations. _ . . e -
The Company will be r.'equ;'r-gd' to comply with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, and if it fails to comply without exceptions in g timely marner, a loss of
investor confidence in .rke Company’s.financial reports could result and lead to a substantial stock price decline.

Rules adopted by the SEC plrsuant to Section 404 of the Sa.rbancs—Oxlcy Act of 2002 require annual assessment of the Company s internal control over financial
Teporting, and atiestation of this assessment by its independent registered publ:c accountant, The Company expects that this requirement will first apply to its annual report
for the fiscal year ending June 390, 2008 The report will contain, among other matters, an assessment of the effectiveness of its internal control over financial reporting as of
the end of the fiscal year, including a slatcmcnl as to whether or not its internal contro] over financial reporting is cffective. This assessment must include disclosure of any
material weaknesses in our internal comrol over financial reporting identified by management. The report must also contain a statemnent that the Company’s independent
auditors have issued an attestation rcporl on management’s assessment of such internal conirols. The standards for Section 404 that must be met for management to assess
the effectiveness of the internal conlzol over financial reporting are complex, and require significant documematmn testing and possible remediation to meet the detailed
standards, We may encounter problems or delays in completing activitics necessary to make an assessment of our internal control over financial reporting. In addition, we
may encounter problems or delays in complcung the implementation of any requested improvements and receiving an attestation of the Company’s assessment by its
independent registered public accountants. If management cannot assess the Company's internal control over financial reporting as cffective, or its independent registered
public accounting firm is unable to issue an unqualified attestation report on such assessment, investor confidence and share value may be negatively affected.
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We have not yet begun the process of analyzing our internal controls and preparing for the evaluation needed to comply with Section 404, During this process, i
management identifies one or more matcrial weaknesses in the Company's internal control over financial reponting that are not remediated, the Company will be unable to
assert that its internal control is effective. Any failure to have effective internal control over financial reporting could cause investors to lose confidence in the accuracy and
completeness of the Company's financial reports, which could tead to a substantial stock price decline. -

The Company could be the subject of securities class action litigation as a result of future stock price volatility, which could divert managemenst’s attention and
edversely affect its results of operations.

The stock market in general, and market prices for the securities of small companies like the Company in panticular, have from time to time experienced volatility
that often has been unrelated to the operating performance of the underlying companies. We expect a certain degree of stock price volatility. These broad market and
industry fluctuations may adversely affect the market price of our common stock, regardless of our operating performance. In several recent sitnations where the market
price of a stock has been volatile, holders of that stock have instituted securities class action litigation against the issuer. If any of the Company’s shareholders were to bring
a lawsuit against it, the defense and disposition of the lawsuit could be costly and divert the time and attention of its management and harm its business.

The Company’s certificate of incorporation provides for indemnification of officers and directors at the expense of the Company, and limits their liability, which may
result in a major cost 1o the Company and conflict with the interests of its shareholders as corperate resources may be expended for the benefit of officers and directors.

‘The Company’s certificate of incorporation and applicable Delaware law provide for the indemnification of its d.irecﬁm, officers, employees, and agents, under
certain circumstances, against attorney's fees and other expenses incurred by them in any litigation to which they become a party arising from their association with or
activities on behalf of the Company. The Company will also bear the expenses of such litigation for any of its directors, officers, employees, or agents, upon such person's
promise to repay the Company therefor if it is ultimately determined that any such person will not have been entitled to indemnification. This indemnification policy could
result in substantial expenditures by the Company, which it will be unable to recoup.

We have been advised that in the opinidn of the SEC, this type of indemnification is against public palicy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933 and is,
therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against these types of liabilities, other than the payment by the Company of expenses incurred or paid
by a director, officer or controlling person in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding, is asserted by a director, officer or controlling person in connection
with the securities being registered, the Company will (unless in the opinion of its counsel, the matter has been settled by controlling precedent) submit to a court of
appropriate jurisdiction, the question whether indemnification by the Company is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final
adjudication of such issue. The lcgal process relating 1o this matter if it were to occur is likely to be very costly and may result in the Company receiving negative publicity,
both of which are likely to materially reduce the market and price for its shares, if such a market ever develops.

Mﬂa&ilm!cs!mgmﬂﬁqgwncedﬁccuﬂﬁﬁ
Currem.‘y' there is very little trading in the Company’s securities, and there can be no assurances that an active market will ever develop.

The Company’s Common Stock is not traded on a registered securities exchange and it does not meet the initial listing criteria for any registered securities
exchange or the NASDAQ Capital Market, [t is quoted on the less-recognized OTC Bulletin Board. This factor may impair an investor's ability to sell his shares when he
wants and/or could depress our stock price. As a result, an investor may find it difficult to dispose of, or to obtain accurate quotations of the price of, the Company’s
securitics because smaller quantitics of shares could be bought and sold, transactions could be delayed and sccurity analyst and news coverage of the Company may be
reduced. These factors could result in lower prices and larger spreads in the bids and ask prices for the Company’s shares. Due to the current price of the Company’s
Common Stock, many brokerage firms may not be willing to effect transactions in the Company’s securitics, particularly because of an SEC rule imposing additional sales
requirements on broker-dealers who scll low-priced securities (generally those below $5.00 per share), These factors severely limit the fiquidity of the Company’s Common
Stock and likely have a material adverse effect on the Company’s market price and on its ability to raisc additional capital. We cannot predict the extent to which investor
interest in the Company’s stock, if any, will lead to an increase in its market price or the development of a more active trading market or how liquid that market might
become.
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The Company’s-common stock is deemed to be “penny stock,” which may make it more difficult for investors to scil these shares due to suitabifity and disclosure
reguirements. ;

Many brokerage firms may not be willing to effect ransactions in the Company’s securitics, particularly because low-priced securities are subject 10 SEC rules
(referred to as the ™penny stock rulcs") imposing additional sales requirements on broker-dealers who sell low-priced securities (generally defined as those having a per
share price below $5.00). These dlsclosure requirements may have the effect of reducmg the trading acnwty in the sccondary market for the Company’s Common Stock as it
is subject to these penny stock rules, These rules scverely limit the liquidity, if any, of the Company’s Cornmon Stock and will likely continue to have a material adverse
effect on its market price and on its ablllty to raise additional capital through selling common stock. )

The penny stock rules require a broker-dealer, prier to a tansaction in a pemny stock, to deliver a standardized risk disclosure document prepared by the
Commission, that: (a) contains a description of the nature and level of risk in the market for penny stocks in both public offerings and secondary trading; (b) contains a
dcscriplion of the broker's or dealer’s duties 10 the customer and of the rights and remedies available to the customer with respect to a violation of such duties or other

requirements of Securities laws; {c) contains a brief, clear, namative dcscnpnon of a dealer market, mcludmg bid and ask prices for penny stocks and the significance of the _
spread between the bid and ask price; (d) contains a toll-free telephone number for i inquiries on disciplinary actions; (&) defines significant terms in the disclosure document -

or in the conduct of trading in penny stocks; and (f) contains such other information and is in such form, including language, type, size and format, as the SEC may require
by rule or regulation.

In addition, the broker-dealer also must provide, prior to effecting any transaction in a penny stock, the customer with: (2) bid and ask quotaucns for the penny
stock; (b) the compensation of the broker—dcalcr and its salesperson in the transaction; (c) the number of shares to which such bid and ask prices apply, or other comparable
information relating to the depth and llqmdlty of the market for such stock: and (d) monthly account statements showing the market value of each penny stock held in the

customer’s account. :

Finally, I.he penny stock rules requn'c that prior to a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from those ru]cs the broker-dealer must make a spoclal
written determination that the penny stock is 2 suitable investment for the purchaser and receive the purchnscr"s written acknowledgment of the receipt of a risk disclosure
statement, a written agreement to transactions involving penny stocks, and a signed and dated copy of a wrmen sunablllty statement.

These requirements may reduce the potential market for the Company’s Common Stock by rcducmg the number of potential investors, brokers a.nd traders. This
may make it more difficult for investots in the Company’s Common Stock to sell shares to third parties or. o otherwise dispose of them. This could cause the Company’s
stock price to decline.
4

We cannot predict the extent to which investor interest in the Company’s common stock or a business combmnuun if any, will lead to an increase in its market
price or the development of an active tmdmg market or how liquid that market, if any, might become.

'
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* Our stock price may be volatile. Many factors may cause the market price of the Company’s Common Stock to fluctuate, including:

. . variations in our quarterly results of operations;
k] 4 . . ’ T
. the introduction of new products or product categories by us or our competitors, -
i . . mequisitions or strategic alliances involving our competitors, - - . ) ] T _ﬁ
. :' M . . . -
; ' . future sales of shares of common stock in the public market; and
: . .
. markel conditions in our industries and the economy as a whole, . - T

L ln addition, lhc stock market has rccemly experienced extreme price and volume fluctuations. These fluctuations are often unrelated to the operating pcrformance .
of particular companies. These broad market fluctuations may adversely affect the market price of our Commen Stock. When the market price of a company's stock drops
significantly, stockholders often institute securities class action litigation against that company. Any litigation against us could cause us to incur substantial costs, divert the -
time a.nd attention of our managcmem and other resources or othctw:se harm eur business. T
Sales of _shares of our Comman Stock re!ying upon Rule 144' may depress prices for our Common Stock by a material amount.,

Approxtmatc]y 99% of the outstandmg shares of our Common Stock, including all the shares lssued in the Acqmsmon and pursuant to the Debt Restructuring
o Agreements, are "restricted securities” within the meaning of Rule 144 under the Securities Act of 1933, as "amended. As restricted shares, these shares may be resold onty
pursuant to an effective registration statement or under the requirements of Rule 144 or other applicable exemptions from registration under the Act and as required under
applicable state securities laws. Rule 144 provides in essence that a person who has held restricted securities for a prescribed period (at least one year) may, under certain
conditions, selt every three months, in brokerage transactions, a number of shares that does not exceed 1.0% of a company's outstanding common stock. The alternative
. - average weckly trading volume during the four calendar weeks prior to the sale is not available to our shareholders being that the OTCBB (if and when Listed thereon) is not
.. an "automated quotation system"” and market based volume limitations are not available for securities quoted only over the OTCBB. As a result of revisions to Rule 144
which became effective on or about April 29, 1997, there is no limit on the amount of restricted securities that may be sold by a non-affiliate (i.c..a stockho]der who is not -
an ofﬁccr, dircetor or controlling person) after the restricted securities have been held by the owner for a period of two yea.rs :

A sale under Rule 144 or under any other cxcmpuon from the Act, if avallablc or pursuant to registration of shares of commeon stock of prcsent stockholders, may
have a depressive efiect upon the price of our Common Stock in any market that may develop.

Item 2. Description of Property.
Lo " . . .
We currently operate out of office space located at 90 Grove Street, Ridgefield, Connecticut, which serves as our headquarters. The lease agreement expires on

December 31, 2008 and calls for monthly rent payments of approximately $21.010. The lessor, Southndge Holdings, LLC, is an entity controlied by our pn:s:dcm and

chatrmzm Stephen M. Hicks. ‘ . ‘ w

We also lease a 54,000 square foot facility in Portland, Tennessee, which serves as our principal assembly fécility. The lease agreement expires on Scptember 30,

2008 and calls for monthly rent payments of approximately $54,935. - ) . |
) ' :
? . L
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~ On July 17, 2006 we entered into a three year lease agreement with Smith and Cheynne Properties, LLC, for a 75,000 square foot scalable facility in Poriland,
. Tennessee to serve as our distribution ccmer This facility is scheduled to be opcratmna] in January 2007. The lcase agreement expires on July 30, 2009 and calls for
monthly rent payments of apprmumalcly $22 888, o e A

- e

\ 7. We anticipats that these facii

-~

-
Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

-

Breach of contract cla:m by James Hersh. On November 17, 2005 a wmplamt was filed against Petals LLC in Connecticut Superior Coun for the Judicial District™ -
- of Danbury (No. CV-05-4004676-5) by James Hersh, Petals LLC's former Chicf Financial Officer. The complanm alleges that Petals LLC breached an employment contract

with Mr, Hersh, dated October 1, 2004,

.

iés will be sufficient for our operations th;rough fiscal year 2007. ¢ L o

|by its failure to pay approximately $2|5 000 in severance payments due to Mr. Hersh after his termination of employment on

October 18, 2605. In addition, the complamt secks attorneys' fees, interest and costs On or about Scptcmbcr 12, 2006 a settlemént of this matter was consummated. Petals

LL? agrced 1 pay $107,500.00 by Sep

We may be subject to various Iegnl procecdmgs a.nd clalms that arise, from tnmc to umc, in the Ordmary course of’ our busmcss Although the outcome of other clmms A
management does not believe t.hat the uluma:.c reso]uuon of these maw:rs will have a material adverse effect on our ﬁnanc:a.l condition or .

cannul be predicted with certainty,
festilts of operations. :

No matters were sibmitted 10 a v

; S On August 2, 2006, our board of

lember 18, 2006, which payment was Umcly madc Mutual gcncn:.l re]cnses havc been exchanged and the action has been withdrawn.

: -'l_- .
- M - +

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders. ' - oo S .

1

ote of our secu.rity holders during the fm:mh ql:larler of the year end:ed June 30, 2006._‘ .

directors and the reql.us]w number of slockho]dcrs acting by wnttcn consent in lieu of a meeting, approved the following: (i) the

" approval of an ‘amendment to our Ceruﬁcatc of Incorporation to effect a 1-for-3 reverse split of our outstand.mg shares of Common Stock; (i1) the approval of an amendment
to our Certificate of Incorporation to crcatc a classified board of directors; (i) the approval of an amcndmcm to our Certificate of Incorporation to change our name from

’ “ImmunoTechno]ogy Corporation™ to “

Petals Decorative Accents, Inc.”; and (lv) the ratification of the adopnon of the Petals Decorative Accents, Inc, 2006 Stock Incentive

Plan. These actions became effective on September 20, 2006. For more mformauon regarding these actions, please see our Definitive Schedule 14C, filed with the SEC on

Augu_;: 29, 2006 (file no. 000-24641),

b

o a- - 3 [N P . . .
' . +
: o A

1
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PART I A\z;’
Item 5. Market for Common Equity, Related Stockhelder Matters and Small Business Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities.

Until September 21, 2006 our Commeon Stock was traded on the OTC Bulletin Board under the symbol IMUO.OB. On September 21, 2006 our trading symbol was
changed to PDEC.OB. The table on the following page sets forth, for the respective periods indicated the prices for the Company's Common Stock in the over-the-counter
market as reported by the NASD*s OTC Bulletin Board. The bid prices represent inter-dealer quotations, without adjustments for retail mark-ups, mark-downs or
commissions and may not necessarily represent actual transactions. There is currently limited trading volume in our shares:

' Fiscal Year ' : ___ High Low

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

First QUArLEr cons - 5 = i = WL ; g e aS0.000 L AT et o $0.025 .0 3]
Second Quarter ) - . $0.050 $0.023

Third Quarter2 a5 0 - "L L L r s BT i T S TR e85, o, e o - 80250 77 ]
Fourth Quarter ** i $0.400 $0.260

F—__"."'- “ue ;'%_,m'jf:'.:«,_g',- R -"'_a—"‘f? BT Jb: o ;E:;“';?f")?;:?ug L T T e E v T "E,;:.::.E_;ﬁ_ SR T e T ST P ‘1
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2006

| UGNV SO I 1 7 2) WL WY o 3 R N A PRI |
First Quarter $0.260 " 50,260

Second QUATIET. | a7 o R e e e 30 L 2 Te0060. ]
Third Quarter i $0.300 $0.260

Fourth Quarter & 4 T @et v g, Do T T g R T e s e e h L omgen 80490 < e T T - 502607 ‘- |

* On May 28, 2003, the Company effected a 5 for 1 forward ;split of its Common Stock. The high bid price for the quarter indicated of $1.80 represents the high bid on May
23, 2003 immediately prior to the forward split. The low bid price of $0.10 represents the low bid on June 26, 2003, subsequent to the forward split.

** On March 13, 2005, the Company effected a 10-for-1 forward split of its Commen Stock.

At September 25, 2006, our Common Stock was quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board (“PDEC.OB") at a bid and asked price of $0.90 and $1.20 respectively. On
September 20, 2006, the Company effected a 1-for-3 reverse split of its Common Stock.

Holders of Record

As of September 25, 2006, there were 32,049,842 shares of Common Stock outstanding and approximately 63 stockholders of record of Common Stock, 10,800
shares of our Series A Preferred Stock outstanding and 1 stockholder of record of our Series A Preferred Stock and 240 shares of our Series B Preferred Stock outstanding
and | stockholder of record of our Series B Preferred Stock. . .
Purchases of Equity Securities By the Company.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006, the Company did not purchase any of ils equity securities.
Dividend Policy.

We have not paid cash dividends on our Commen Stock to date, and currently intend to retain our camings, if any, o fund the development and growth of our
business. As a result, capital appreciation, if any, of our Common Stock will be the sole source of gain for the foreseeable future. Pursuant to the line of credit between us
and Ridgeficld Bank, we have covenanted that so long as that note is outstanding, we will not declare, pay or make any provision {or any cash dividend or cash distribution

with respect to our Common Stock, without first obtaining the approval of Ridgeficld Bank. In addition, in connection with our term notes issued Southshore Capital Fund,
Ltd, and Southridge Partners, LP we have covenanted that so long as these notes are outstanding, we will not declare, pay or make any provisien for any cash dividend or

_ cash distribution with respect to our Common Stock, without first obtaining the approval of the note holders.
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A . . AR
Dividends accrue on shares of Pelfais Secries A Preferred Stock cumulatively at the rate of 8% per annum and are payable 2s and when declared by our board of -
. dircctors, provided that, accrued dividends will be pa_id no lcss frequently than semi-annually with the first pay’ment 0 be made on January 1, 2007.
X [N ‘. . ‘ !
In the evcnl we make, or fix a record date for r.he delcrmmatlon of holders of Common Slock entitled to Teceive any distribution payable in our propcrty or in gur

securities; then and in each such event the holdcrs of the Series A Preferred Stock and the Series B Preferred Smck shall receive, at the time ‘of such'distribution, the amount
of our property or the number of our securities that they would have received had their Series A Preferred chk or Series B Preferred shares been converted into Common

Stock on the date of such event. - A . S o .

Securifies Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Co}npensarion Plans,
" The following table sets forth certa.m mformanon conceming all equity compensation plans prcvmusly approved by stockholders and all prewous equity
compensahon plans not previously approved by stockholders, as of June 30, 2006 the end of the most rw:nﬂy completed fiscal year: -

W~ .:

* ‘
- g . Number of securities to be issued Weighted-average cxercnsc price  Number of sccunnes rcmammg ava:lable for
- . : . upen exercise of outstandmg of outstanding opnons, warranis future issuance undcr equity compensation plans
' options, warrants and rights and rights - (excluding securities reflected in column (a))

Eqmtycompensatlonplansnotapprovcdbysecunty EEEEE Do v h v T
holders (2) _ - : :

v, . . ? B )
1 Shares reponed give effect o our September 20, 2006 reverse stock split,

(n On August 2; 2006, our board of d:reclors and thé requisite number of slockho]dem acting by wnttcn consent in lieu of a mecting, adoptcd and ratified the Petals

. Decorative Accents, Inc. 2006 Stock Incentive Plan (the "2006 Plan™) and reserved 5,000,000 (posi-reverse split) shares for issuance pursuant to the plan. Shares

! reserved pursuant to the 2006 Plan have not been included in the wble above because the 2006 Plan was adopted after June 30, 2006. For more mfotmanon
regarding the 2006 Plan, pleasc sec our Dcﬁmtwe Schedule 14C filed wnh the SEC on August 29, 2006 (file no. 000-2464!) .

g - - R
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(2) The Company has a five-year employment agreement with its President and Chairman which provides that our President, at his sole discretion, may elect to reccive
all or any part of his base salary in the form of Common Stock of the Company. The value of any commeon equity to be paid shall be determined as follows: (i) if
there exists a public market for the Company’s common equity, then the price per share shall be 75% of the average of the closing trading prices for the ten trading

“days ending on the trading day immediately prior to the due date, or (ii) if no public market exists for the Company’s common equity, then the board of directors of
the Company, in its reasonable good faith judgment, will assign a value. As of June 30, 2006, the Company had deferred payment of approximatety $84,150 of
salary due to Mr. Hicks pursuant to this employment agreement. Using the closmg price of our Commeon Stock on September 25, 2006, of $0.90, the Company

»  could be requxrcd to issue to our President approximately 124,666 shares of our Common Stock in satisfaction of the deferred salary owed as of June 30, 2006, This

" employment agreement expires on March 3t, 2011 and provides for an annual salary of $280,000. This agrecment is attached to our current report on Form 8-K

filed with Lhe SEC on July 7, 2006, and i is mcorporated herein by reference. . -

T rdrirﬂer Agerit and Regisrrar.

Our wansfer agent is Corporate Stock Transfer, 3200 Cherry Creek South Drive, Denver, CO 80209-3244; telephone (303) 282-4800. .

. . .o T ’
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Item 6.
.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF

FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPEIIQATIIONS ' ’ i ’

The following menagement’s dchm‘s:an and ana!ysis of financial condmon and results of operanons re!axes to our historical financial statements for the ten month

penodc ended July 2, 2005 and June 30, 2006 and should be read in conjunctron with those fi nanc:al smtemen.ts and the rotes thereto. For accounting purposes, the
acquisition of the Petals LLC business is accaumed for,as a reverse acquisition of us (legal acqmred by Petals LLC (accounting acquirer). As a result, following the
Acquisition, the historical financial sratements of Petals LLC became the historical f inancial statements of the Compargz We intend to operate the business former!y carried
on by Petals LLC, however, the historical operatmg results of Petals LLC are not necessanbv mdtcarwe of our furure results. :

i

. The following management's discussion and analysis of financial condition a.ud resul_ts of operations i-? organized as'follows:

‘
o - - . i . I . v ’ 1

« Qverview, This section provildcs a general description of our business, as well as recent developments and events that have occurred since June 30, 2006 that
. we believe are important in understanding the results of operations and financial condition and m anticipate future trends in addmon we havc provided a brief
description of 51gmﬁcant Imnsacnons and cvents that 1mpacl the cnmpa.rablllty of lhe resulls bcmg analyzed. :

: ~ H

Rcmgi_g__Qmmn_Q_rLs T‘hls sectmn prov:des an m:laiys:s of our resu]ts of "operations for :he ten mcnth periods ended July 2, 2005 aud June 30, 2006. From an

historical perspective, Petals ‘LLC was deemed to have been the acquirer in the Acquisition and Petals LLC is deemed the survivor of the rcorganization.
" Accordingly, the financial statements presented reflect the historical résults of Petals LLC prior to the Acquisition, and of the combined entmm followmg the

Acquisition, and do Dot mclude the historical financial results of us prior to the consummatton of thc Acqms:tlon

[ '
Financial g;m_mltlgn And I,,lgg dlg This section provndcs an analysis of our cash ﬂows for the ten month penods ended July 2 2005 and June 30 2006 as wc]l
as a discussion of recent ﬁnancmg a.rmngcments .. ) ) ‘

v .
. Qﬂncal Aggggnnng P0|I§l§:§ This section discusses certain critical accou.mmg policies that we consider :mponz.nt to our ﬁnancml condition and results of
operations, and that ‘required sngmﬁcant Jjudgment and estimates on the part of management in apphcatlon Our 5|gruﬁcant accoummg policies, including the
critical accounlmg pol:c:cs discussed in this section, are summarized in the notes to the accompa.nymg financial statements,

- . ""‘.. . -

¢ New Accounting Pronouncements. This section discusses newly 1ssuccl accounting standards and the impact we expect lhey may | have on our ﬁnznclal
statements:

Overview : k

1 We sell decoranvc silk fiowers, plants and trees, along with complimentary dccoratwc accents, which :nclude mirrors, small furiture plcces figurines, lamps and
| Tugs. We scll our products through our mail order catalog and website. We import most of the floral stems and other materials used in our products, pnmanly from China,
and assemblie them in our facility in Ponland Tennessee. Our order [‘u]ﬁllmcm is performed on an outsourced basns by a third party at a call center in Martinsville, Virginia
anda dlsmbunon facility in Pon]and, Tennessee. - -
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Operations from inception to the Acquisition

Petals LLC acquired control of the assets that now constitute the Peials business in the fall of 2003, {ts first priority was to rapidly re-establish the operations of the
business. Its goals were to reactivate as many customers as possible from the Old Petals customer database and establish purchasing and distribution systems as quickly as it
could. :

To accelerate this process, Petals LLC initially outsourced all its assembly and order fulfillment operations. During this start-up period, Petals LLC sought to
preserve what it believed to be the company’s core strategic asset, its large direct mail customer database, while developing an operating plan to capitalize on this asset
while controlling our cost structure,

¢ During the winter and spring of 2004, Petals LLC re-established contact with its customer base, mailing catalogs in January, March, Apnl, May and June. Due
to the initial challenges in procurement of inventory, these catalogs offered a limited number of products and included very few proprictary floral arrangements
or decorative accent products,

» In the summer of 2005, Petals LLC assumed responsibility for the assembly of its finished products, within its outsourced vendor’s warehouse facility. In the.
fall of 2003, Petals LLC established a new assembly facility in leased premises in Portland, Tennessee, giving it complete control over the product assembly
process. : ’ : :

e During the twelve months ended September 5, 2005 (Petals LLC fiscal year 2005), Petals LLC maijled 9.4 million catalogs in 13 mailings, generating
approximately 182,000 orders with an average order size, exciuding shipping and handling, of $88.36. Approximately 24% of its revenue in fiscal 2005 was
attributable to orders placed on its website, generally by recipients of its catalog.

Description of revenues, costs and expenses

Net revenue, Our net revenue is comprised of product sales derived from mailing of catalogs and from visitors to our Internet site, shipping and handling charged
on product sales, and revenue from the renting of our mailing list less reductions for bad debt and promotional discounts offered, Net revenues are reduced by credits for
product returns and chargebacks that may arise as a result of shipping errors, product damaged in transit or other reasons that can only become known subsequent to
recognizing the revenue.

Cost of sales. Our cost of sales includes the cost of finished goods bought directly from the manufacturer or components purchased from our suppliers and
assembled at our plant, labor for product assembly, freight associated with the transport of finished goods or components from the manufactuning vendor to our plant,
packaging materials used to box and secure our products during shipping to our customers and the freight expense associated with shipping finished products to our
customers, -

0

Operating expense. Our operating expense includes credit card fees, telephone expense for its toll free nurnber, order entry fees for telemarketing representatives to
tzke phone calls, answer customer questions relating to products for sales and record any orders, customer service fees to handle afier sales questions or concerns, labor
related to receiving inventory, inventory storage charges, labor related to picking, packing and shipping of cach order and the cost of invoices that get mailed along with the
product. We utilize and pay a third party provider for these services at contracted rates. Also included in operating expense is the fixed portion of our manufacturing
overhead, including rent, taxes, utilities and equipment rental. ’ ’

" Selling and marketing expensé. Our selling and marketing expense consists primarily of the cost of producing, printing and mailing our catalogs. I also includes the
cost of commissions paid to affiliate advertising programs, cost of e-mail campaigns and paid search advertising fees, and amonization of the customer database we )
acquired from Petals LLC. ) ‘
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Administrative expense. Our admmlstrmlvc expense includes salaries and related payroll cost for our executive officers, outside professional consulting and
professional fees, insurance, rent and related facilitics costs for our Ridgefield, Connecticut headquarters, travel, technology consu]ung and bank charges and depreciation
on equipment.

Factors, trends and challenges that have affected our results of operations

* In reading our financial statements, you should be aware of the followmg factors, trends and challenges that mz.nagemem belicves are important m undcrstandmg
our financial performance, and actions we have taken and plan to take in response. -

. Initiatives to improve customer acqm‘sin‘on and retention and increase demand per catalog. The cost of producing and mailing catalogs is substantial, amounting to
nearly $6 million in the ten months ended June 30, 2006, In order to mect our business objectives, we must leverage this investment by continuing to improve our gross
product demand per catalog mailed. Gross product demand is the total value of orders we receive, before deduction for product returns and orders we are unable to fill.
Gross product demand per catalog mailed i ls the gross product demand for any period divided by the total rumber of catalogs we mail dunng that period. This is a key
measure of the success of our marketing and merchand:smg eﬁ'ons .

During the ten months ended June 30, 2006, we mailed 9.2 million cata!ogs and generated gross product demand of $18.8 miilion for a demand per catalog of
$2.05, a 23% increase over the $1.67 we ach:eved during the corresponding period of fiscal year 2005. The pcnod over period increase was primarily due to having
increased the average number of pages per cata]og, along with having circulated a la.rgcr portion of total catalog circulation to best buyers. For the fiscal year 2007, we hope

-to increase demand per catalog. Our plan t achieve an increase for the coming fiscal year is based on mcrcasmg the percentage of core buyers to which we mail catalogs,
along with continuing to improve merchandlsmg efforts. To stimulate demand, our catalog marketing will mclude targeicd promotional offers which are intended lo
rcmforcc the customer loyalty of our existing core buyers, reestablish a relationship with lapsed buyers and accelerate the acquisition of new buyers

To increase demand, our merchandxsmg will focus on rcmu-oducmg the catalog’s prior top selling, designer—created, silk botanicals, in combmauon with
imtroducing new silk botanical products thatlcapture current keme design trends and complement the mix of existing products. We are looking to add persannel to our
product design staff to increase our ability m introduce successful new floral designs. Catalog creative efforts wlll increasingly present product in lifestyle settings. We will
utilize more location photography to accomphsh this.

Initiatives to enhance and maintain our catalog yields. Qur merchandising planning cycle is long and typically takes about nine months, including product planning
and design, manufacture of components by our suppliers in Asia, transport to our assembly facility by ship and product assembly in our facility. We currently plan each
catalog ninc or more months in advance, in order to offer the best and most current product and meet our manufacturers’ lead times, 50 as to have sufl" cient quantities of
appropnalc high quality merchandise on hand with which to fill arders. . ) ) . o

When Petals LLC first commenced operations, its ability to plan and choose the product assortment bascd on projected customer response; as well as to obtain the
necessary merchandise in the correct quannty was limited. As a result Petals LLC experienced inventory shonagcs a.nd low product fill rates due to unavailability of
merchandise. This is an area we are still striving to improve.

: We believe that a typical product return rate in our industry is in the range dfd% to 6% and that typical lost fill rates are in the range of 6% to 8%. In order to
achieve our business objectives, we will necd to achieve and then maintain our y:elds at or near those levels. Fot the ten months ended June 30, 2006, our return rate was
nearly 8% of gross revenue shipped and our lost fill was approximately 13% of product demanded by our customers, In comparison, for the ten months ended July 2, 2005,
retuns were 7% and lost fill was 12%. The decreased performance in these areas was due to delivery and customer servicing problems on the part of our former package
shipping company which increased product teturns and cancelled orders for product orders taken between February and April of 2006.
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We are currently using another premium shipping vendor to service customer package orders and we are in the process of enhancing inventory management
systems in an effort to improve product fill levels and reduce product return rates.

Initiatives to reduce cost of sales and improve the efficiency of our supply chain. We purchase most of the compenents we use in assembling our products, and
some finished goods, primarily decorative accessory products, from suppliers in China. Although the cost of the products that we purchase is advantageous in China, the
long lead times associated with the manufacturing and shipping of the goods 1 the United States often require us to commit capital resources for as long as three months
before inventory is received. :

The long lead times for components from our suppliers in China also require us to buy in larger quantities than are optimal, resulting in high inventory levels,
inventory turns which are below optimal levels and increased risk of inventory obsolescence. In addition, shipping product from China to our distribution center is
expensive, averaging approximately 12% of the total cost of goods sold.

We are currently looking to expand our overseas foral vendor base in an effort to reduce our cost of goods sold. In addition, our purchases of existing core floral
stems are being put out to bid to multiple existing vendors to help reduce the cost of our current product assortment.

- P ' .. N .
o A significant component of our cost of goods sold is the cost of assembly of our products. In order to expedite the start-up of the business in 2004, Petals LLC
contracted with our current operations vendor, Accretive Commerce, to receive inventory and assemble its products at a facility located in Tennessce, During the first half of
calendar 2005, Petals LLC concluded that it would be more cost effective to undertake control of the assembly operations itself. As a result, Petals LLC assumed
responsibility for the assembly of finished products commencing in June 2005, by leasing space within Accretive Commerce’s Tennessee operations facility.

In October 2005, Pétals LLC entered into a three-year lease of a 54,000 square foot warehouse facility in Portland, Tennessee. Petals LLC started assembling
product within this facility in November 2005. The new procedures have resulted in lower assembly costs as well as significant increases in productivity per employee labor
hour.

Initiatives to reduce order fulfillment costs. Upon commencing operations in 2003, Petals LLC used an outside vendor for its product distribution and call center
functions. We have entered into a three- year lease, starting August of 2006, to utilize a 75,000 scalable facility in Portland, Tennessec to serve as our own distribution’
center. The facility is scheduled to be fully operational by January of 2007. Our goal is to reduce warchouse and product distribution cost per order, although no assurances
can be given that we will achieve this goal. This facility will be financed by the proceeds of a private placement of unsecured promissory notes completed on June 16, 2006,
which is described in more detail under the heading “Recent Developments™ below. ' - :

Initiatives to tighten inventory controls. We are in the process of implementing measures to improve inventory management and control. A warehouse management
systcm is being installed that will increase management's visibility to inventory levels, along with optimizing the efficiency of how product is shipped to customers. The
second piece of improving inventory management is to create the data flow of all customer order information into our internal software system. Both internal and external
information technology personnel are currently executing this initiative,

Our inventory management initiatives are scheduled for completion by the end of December 2006. Suceessiul completion is critical to our plan to transition product
fulfillment from our current third party provider to managing these processes in-house,

Initiative 1o reduce telemarketing costs. We will continue to outsource telemarketing operations for the foreseeable future. We are currently evaluating our options
for third-party vendors and have begun soliciting bids for future telemarketing contracts. The sclection of a telemarketing provider for calendar year 2007 and a transition to
the selected vendor will not likely occur prior to January or February of 2007. The timely and successful transition of this function is critical to business operations.
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" Initiatives to enhance our internet website, Recent enhancements have been made to our consumer website in an effort to increase online sales. Our print cataldg
was launched electronically on the Petals.cclm website in August of 2006. Electronic catalogs will enable customers to shop coordinated collections of products in an easy
manrer, as they can view product collections in a single page view. It is hoped that this will help increase onliné sales conversion and average order levels,

"In July of 2006, we launched online product zoom functionality, allowing shoppers the ability to view I;:u‘oducts in greater detail than typically available through
traditional website and print catalog lmagesl Product zoom should help accentuate the fine craftsmanship and quahty of our products and give customers added conﬁdencc

that our silk florals are accurate reproductions of fresh florals.
Critical accounting policies and estimates

The preparation of financial stawmems and related notes in conformity with accounting principles gcncral]y accepted in the United States of America requires us to
make judgments, estimates, and assumptmns that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenscs and related disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities, On an on-going basis, we eva]uate our estimates, including those related t bad debts, inventories, income taxes, restructuring, impairments, contingencies and
litigation. We base our estimates on hlstoncal experience and on assumptions ‘that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis
for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sou.rces Actual rcsults may differ from thesc estimates under
different assumptions or conditions,

The accounting policies discussed be]ow arc those that we consider to mvolve estimates based on ﬂssumptlons about matters that are highly uncertain at the time
the estimate is made, and where different estimates that reasonably conld have been used, or changes i in the accounting éstimates that are reasonably likely to occur
periodically, could materially affect its financial statements.

Revenue recognition. Our revenue is comprised of product sales derived from:
» product sales derived from mailing of catalogs to our core customer base and to prospective customers and from visitors to our Internet site,
« shipping and handling revenue charged on product sales, and

» revenue from the renting of our mailing list.

Generally, sales orders are received via signed customer orders to our call center or via the Intcrnet wn.h stated ﬁxed prices based on published prices set forth in -
our catalogs and on our Web site. We record estimated reductions to product revenue, for customer promotional pmgrams which may include special volume incentives,

free shlppmg and handling, percent off purcha.se frec gift with purchase and other promotions. Should market c?ndnmns declme, we may increase customer incentives with
respcct 10 future sales. !

We also record estimated reductlons to revenue, based primarily on hlstoncal experience, for customer returns and chargebacks that may arisc as a result of
shipping errors, product damage in transit or'for other reasons that can only become known subsequent to recognizing the revenue. Purchased products may be returned by
customers for a period of 30 days. Our sales remms as a percentage of product revenue shipped, have typically run between 5 o 10% and averaged around 7%. If the
_ amount of actual customer returns and chargebacks were to increase significantly from the estimated amount, revisions to the estimated allowance would be required and

made.

Approximately 90% of all sales are {nade by charging customer credit cards at the time of shipment. Shipment is not made if the charge to the credit card is not
accepted. Approximately 10% of orders are paid by check. Revenues from the rental of our mailing list are recognized when the party renting the list is invoiced by our third

party list manager,
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Inventory valuation. Inventorics are valued at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined by the average cost method. We record reserves for estimated
obsolescence or unmarketable inventory equal to the difference between the cost of inventory and the estimated market value based upon assumptions about future demand,
market conditions, and sales forecasts. If market acceptance of our existing products or the successful introduction of new products should significantly decrease, inventory
write-downs could be required. Any such write-downs would increase our cost of sales. Potential additional inventory write-downs could result from unanticipated
additional quantities of obsolete finished goods and raw materials, and/or from lower disposition values offcred by the parties whe normally purchase surphus inventories.
At June 30, 2006, we had obsolete inventory reserves totalmg approximately $300,000.

Long-lived assets, including mmnglble assets. Petals LLC acqulred the customer database as part of the assets purchased from the creditors of Old Petals in 2003.
Thé customer database is being amortized on a straight-line basis over 5 years. In accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets, we review the carrying value of its long-lived assets, including
* intangible assets subject to amortization, for impairment whenever events and circumstances indicate that the camrying value of the assets may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of these assets is measured by comparison of the carrying value of the assets to the undiscounted cash flows estimated to be gencrated by those assets over
their remaining economic life. If the undiscounted cash flows are not sufficient to recover the carrying value of such assets, the assets are considered impaired. The
impairment loss is measured by comparing the fair value of the assets to their carrying values, Fair value is determined by either & quolcd market price or a value determined
kN by a d:scountcd cash flow n:chmquc whlchcvcr is more appropnatc under the circumstances mvolved ’

‘ . .

Recent Developments

Adoption of Stock Incentive Plan. On August 2, 2006, our board of directors and the requisite number of stockholders, acting by written consent in lien of a
meeting, approved the adoption of the Stock Incentive Plan. Under the Code, stockholder approval of the Plan is necessary for stock options relating to the shares issuable
under the Stock Incentive Plan to qualify as incentive stock options under Seetion 422 of the Code. The Stock Incentive Plan authorizes the grant of stock options to
purchase common stock intended to qualify as incentive stock options, as defined in Section 422 of the Internal Reverme Code, nonstatutory stock options, awards of

" restricted stock, unrestricted stock, performance share awards and stock appreciation rights. Our officers, directors, employees, consultants and advisors are eligible to
receive awards under the Stock Incentive Plan. The Stock Incentive Pilan initially authorizes the issuance of awards for up to 15,000,000 pre-split (or 5,000,000 post-spht)
i shares of our Common Stock. i .

Change in Control - Transaction with Petals LLC. On June 23, 2006, we entered into the Contribution Agreement, pursuant to which we agreed to acquire -
substantially all the assets of Petals LLC in exchange for the assumption by us of all but certain specified liabilities of Petals LLC and the issuance to Petals LLC of shares
of our capital stock. On June 30, 2006, pursuant to the Contribution Agreement, we completed the Acquisition. At the effective time of the Contribution Agreement, we |

"issued to Petals shares of our S;ﬁes A Preferred Stock and Series B Preferred Stock, and shares of our Common Stock, as follows: ~

» 10,800 shares of Series A Preferred Stock; .
» 240 shares of Series B Preferred Stock; and : : . “
» 90,000,000 shares (pre-split) of Common Stock.
f  The assets acquired by us consist of cash in the amount of gj;')proximalc]y $1.3 million, and all of the assets and property, real. personal and mixed, tangible and |
intangible, used in or forming a part of the business of Pétals LLC. The liabilities assumed by us consisted of substantially all of the liabilities of Petats LLC, inchiding,
wrade payables and obligations of Petals LLC for borrowed money, but excluded term indebtedness of Petals LLC to certain of its équity holders identified in the
Contribution Agreement. For more information regarding the assets and liabilities of Petals LLC assumed by us in the Acquisition, please see our current repert on Form 8-
K filed with the SEC on July 7, 2006, which is incorporated herein by reference.

.29.




Amendment to Master Services Agreemem with NewRoads, Inc. Since commencmg operations in 2003, Petals LLC has used an outside vendor, Newroads, Inc.
(recently renamed Accretive Commerce), for warehouse and product distribution functions. On May 4, 2006, Petals LLC was notificd by Accretive Commerce that
Accretive Commerce belicved that Petals LLC had defaulted under the terms of the Master Services Agreement between the two partics and that Petals LLC owed Accretive
Commerce approximately $845,000, which mc]uded a retroactive consumer price index adjustment to fees paid and owed over the past sixteen months. On May 11, 2006,
Petals LLC agreed to pay Accretive Commc'rce in accordance with the demand letter and entered into an amendment to the Master Services Agreement. Pursuant to this
amendment, Petals LLC provided Accretive Commerce with an irrevocable bank letter of credit for $200,000 to secure future payment of fees. In addition, the payment
terms of the Master Services Agreement were changed such that weekly fees would be billed in advance and would later be reconciled to actual billings and adjusted
accordingly. The amendment also provided %hat the term of the Master Services Agreemcm would be changed such that Accretive Commerce would have the option of
extending the contract to January 31, 2007 apd if terminated earlier, Petals LLC would be required to pay a termination payment equal to the product of (a) the greater of (i)
$35,000, or (ii) the average weekly billing for r.he last 12 months pursuant to the Master Services Agreement, mulnpl:ed by (b) the number of weeks rem:unmg in the
contract.

Temporary Disruption of our Qutbound Shipping. In lanuary of 2006, Pcmls LLC hired Total Logistic Semces, or TLS, as its principal package consolidator
partner responsible for the transport and dehvery of customer packages to United Postal facilities throughout the country. Soon thereafter, Petals LLC’s third party inbound
telemarketing service provider began recewmg high numbers of complamts from customers, with customers complaining that they received product shipments late, or
hadn’t received product orders atall. Asa result, Petals LLC terminated its contract with TLS in late April and reshipped thousands of customer orders with a new package-

sthpmg vendor in an effort to satisfy customer demand,

Petals LLC was subsequently informed that TLS had failed to transport over 13,000 customer packages into the postal system. Petals LLC successfully recovered
unshipped packages from the vendor’s warchouses and returned them to inventory. We now use FedEx as our package consolidator vendor.

Customer service problems arising from TLS delivery issues had a SIgmﬁcam impact on operatmg resu!ts for the ten months ended June 30, 2006, We experienced
higher product return rates due to TLS s mab:hty to service our customers and had a higher cost of goods sold due to the need to reship thousands of customer orders that
. were elther delivered late, or never dehvered In addition, customer service calls were elevated, as customers mqmred as to the status of undelivered packages. We were
reqmrcd to pay our operations vendor SIgmﬁcant telemarketing fecs and overtime opcmtmn labor fees in order m handle excess customer service calls and the replacement
of product orders. . :

It is estimated that the TLS problems mcreased losses for the ten months ended June 30, 2006 by over S'?OO 000. It is anticipated that these prob]ems will continue
W lmpacl operating results through the first qua.rter of our 2007 fiscal year.

lnvemo:y Adjustmen;. At end of May 2006 a physical inventory was taken at our assembly facility in Portland Tennessee, which uncovered a shortfall in inventory
of $349,000. The shortfall is believed to be l.hc result of procedural failures resulting from a lack of a warehouse management system being in place. A warehouse -
management system is scheduled to be fully 1mp!cmented by the end of December 2006, but until that time we are susceptible to further procedural failures thal could result
in inaccuracies in valuing the inventory,

Issuance of unsecured promissory Holes. On June 16, 2006, Petals LLC sold nonnegotiable unsecured term prom]ssory notes in the aggregate principal amount of
$2,135,000 to fiftecn investors (the “Bridge Nores ). The aggregate gross procecds of the offering were $1,525, 000. The Bridge Notes do not bear interest, but instead were
issued at a discount to their face amount. Each Bridge Note has a principal amount due at maturity equal to one hundred forty percent (140%) of the amount paid to purchase
the Bridge Note. As of June 30, 2006, there was an aggregate of $2,135,000 in principal amount of the Bndge Notes outstanding,.

The Bridge Notes are due in full on'December 31, 2007. Pursuani to terms of the Bridge Notes, we must prepay the Bridge Notes in quarterly installments on the
15" day of January, April, July and October lI:ncgn'u'nng with January 15, 2007 and centinuing until the earlier ofthc Bridge Notes being paid in full or the maturity date. On
each quarterly prepayment date, cach Bndg,c Note holder will receive its pro-rata portion (based on the aggregate amount of the outstanding principal of all of the Bridge
Notes) of the amount cqual to the product of the (1) the number of orders shipped by the Company during the previous quarter maltiplied by (ii) $2.00. For example, if we
were to complete 70,000 orders between September 1, 2006 and December 31, 2006, the aggregate amount of the first payment duc to the holders of the Bridge Notes on
January 15, 2007 would be $140,000.

-30-




“rs

’ ouir current rcport on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on Ju]y 7 2006 as CKhlbllS 10.21 and lO 22 rcSpocuve]y

. " 'The appmmmately $l 3 mllllon of cash proceeds of the Bndge Notes were acqulrcd by us, and the obhgauons associated with the Bridge Notes were assumed by
us as part of the Acquisition. Approximately $175,000 of the proceeds was used by Petals LLC to pay down a portion of the revolving line of credit from Southndge
Partners LP and Southshore Capital Fund, Ltd. Our prc31dent and chairman, Stephen M. Hicks, and our director Henry Sargent, are affiliated with both Southridge LP and
Southshore Capital Fund, Ltd, The Form of Note Subscription Agreement and the Form of Nonnegotiable Unsecured Promlssory Notc sold in this offering are attached to

& -

: ’ 2 : e .- ' -
,i' . 'New Dmnbulian Cemer In July 2006 we entered in't(i a lease cffcct:ive August 2006, for aA'?S 000 squarc foot scalable facility in Portland, Tennessee to serve as .

"+ Our own distribution center Our goal is to reduce our warehouse and product distribution cost per order by approximately 35%, although no assurances can be given that we -~

. wnll achieve this goal. The capital expense for this transition is estimated at $600,000. In addition, we anticipate approximately $200,000 of additiorial costs to be incurred in ’ ;
*. cofinection with transitioning our fulfillment ﬁmctmns from our outside vendor to our new, facility. A majority of the proceeds of the Bridge Notes will be unhzod 10 ﬁnz.nce L

. the commissioning of this new facthty and the tra.nsmomng of our fuiﬁllmcm fimction to the new facility. We do not anumpatc this facdny to be opcratlonal before the -

P

begmmng of Februa:y 2007.
S T o : . o L “ o
Execuﬁve Summary ) LT, . - . .

5

. C - L - - . - . A

} The pnma:y objecuves for the ten months endod June 30 2006 were Lo start growing the revenue base toa leve] capable of absorbmg thc company H ﬁxcd expensc .

a structure, while reestabhshmg the customer loyalty of our large customer database. Gross revenue increased by 33 69% for the ten months endmg June 30 2006 compared

r.o r.he same penod in 2005, wn'.h lntemet revenue growmg by over 75% T

, Other objectives for t.he ten roomhs ended June 30 2006 were to establish an i.ndc]:;eudent product as‘scmbl-y fa.ciiity and to start planning the transition of all -
product warehouse and shipping operations to a Petals-operated warehouse facility. We successfuily launched our new product assembly operatlons in November of 2005 /- -
and p]an to launch a new product shlppmg facxhty in January of 2007, . ) 7 . . SE

- T
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Results of Operations

" Ten month perivds ended June 30, 2006 and July 2, 2005 S ) : - .

,The following table sets forth our re’sults of operations data for the ten mom.hs ended June 30, 2006 and July 2, 2005 asa percentage of our net revenue, and the
percentage change in the dollar amount of each item from the ten months ended July 2 2005 to the ten mom.hs ended June 30, 2006
! Ten Months Ended )
Jum;a 30, . - - July 2, . Percentnge change
2006 2005 ’ 2005 to 2006

T 59.01%

e o ] e . ” 38.90%
AdministEAtive expense. i . i i L . -20:55% U930,
[ntcrest expense ; ; 2 i
) @ SR q(:;;éy @N»yrf’wmﬁgg
' ' (32.40)% @593)% . 65.06%

N - - J ' . ' s i

Net loss

Net revenue. Net revenue increased 32 12%, from SlZ 7 million in the ten months ended July 2 2005 to $16.7 million in thc ten months ended June 30, 2006 The
increase was due primarily to the increase in ir.ht: oumber of catalogs mailed, from 8.3 million in the ten months elndcd July 2, 2005 t0 9.2 million in the comparable period in
fiscal year 2006, an increase in average cata]og page count from 52 pages in the ten months ended July 2, 2005 to 66 pages in the ten months ended June 30, 2006, an
increase in web demand from $3.2 million the ten months ended July 2, 2005 to $5.7 mllilon in the ten months endcd June 30 2006 and havmg a larger 12-month buyer list
to mail to which typically resu]ts in higher demand per catalog.

Costs of sales. Cost of sales mcreased 34.71%, from $6 4 million in ten months ended July 2, 2005 to $S 7 mllhon in the ten months endcd Junc 30, 2006. The
increase in dollar amount was primarily. armbutable to increased volume of products slnpped in 2006. We reahzed lower labor cost resulting from having assumed
responsibility for our assembly operations and improved product sourcing resulting in lower costs for decoratlve ‘accessory products. These savmgs were offset, however, by
the cost of reshipping product connected with) the TLS package shipping problem and an mvemory shrinkage adjustmenl

. RS

Gross profit. Gross proﬁt increased 729 .44%, from $6.2 million in the ten months ended July 2, 2005 to $8 1 million it the ten months ended June 30, 2006. Our
gross margin, or gross profit as a percentage of net revenue, decreased from 49.22% in the ten months ended Ju]y 2, 2005 to 48.22% in the ten months ended June 30, 2006.
The decrease in our gross margin was due pnmarlly to the cost of reshipping product connected with the TLS dehvery problems and an inventory shrinkage adjustment.

Operating expense. Our operating expense increased 59.01%, from $2.5 million in the ten months ended July 2, 2005 to $3.9 m:lhon in the ten months ended June
30, 20015i Operating expense as a percentage of net revenug increased from 19.51% j n}the ten months ended July 2, 2005 to 23.48% in the ten months ended June 30, 2006.
The increase in dollar amount was altnbul’.ablc primarily to increased variable call center and distribution costs payable to our third party fulfillment subcontractor as a result

" of our higher sales volumes. The increase as a pereentage of sales was primarily due to a retroactive consumer pnce index adjustment charged by our third party vendor
along with the costs associated with scr\m:mg customer orders resulting from the TLS delivery problems.
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K Selling and marketing expense, Our seliing and marketing expense increased 38.90%, from $4.3 million in the ten months ended July 2, 2005 to $5.9 million in the
ten months ended .fune 30, 2006. Selling and marketing expense as a percentage of net revenue increased from 33.68% in the ten months ended July 2, 2005 10 35.41% in”
the ten months ended June 30, 2006. The increase in dollar amount was primarily attributable to the cost of producing and mailing the larger number of calalogs we mailed
in 2006. The increase as a percentage of sales is primarily due to catalog expense ratc increases in the areas of catalog postage and catalog paper. .

T Administrative expense. Administrative expense increased 19.23%, from $2.6 million in the ten months ended July 2, 2005 to $3.1 million in the ten months ended
June 30, 2006. Administrative CXpEnSE a5 4 percentage of net revenue decreased from 20.55% in the ten months ended July 2, 2005 to 18.29% in the ten months ended June
30, 2006. The increase in dollar amount was due primarily to legal and accounting cxpenses related to the acquisition of the Petals LLC business, along with an increase in
corpomu: personnel to manage our growmg operations. '

Interest expéme Interest expense incrmed 736.41%, from $.05 million in the ten months ended July 2, 2005 to $.4 million in the ten months ended June 30, 2006.
The increase was primarily attributable to the conversion of $5,000,000 from cur revolving credit line carrying interest at the rate 0f 2.5% to term norm carrying interest at
the rate of Prime +2%, p]us higher outstanding debt balances carried throughoul the year. .

- Seasonnlity - - . : - ‘ .

” R =
The Petals busmcss is hlghly scasonal Appronmat.ely 40% of revenues arc gencraled dunng the months of October through December. We typlca!ly realize about
33% of annual markenng expense dunng the same time period. Our operating results are t.hus dcpcndem on the success of sales and lhrough -put dunng such time period,

Uquidlry and Capiml Resources

" Petals LLC ﬁ.mdnd the busmess operatlons through loans and t.he tssuances of prcfcrrcd economic mcmbershlp interests. The loans assumed by us in the
.Acqu:smon are as follows ) .

i Bank, We have assumed a ﬁve-yca.r $l 500 000 revolvmg line of credit from a bank lhal matures in Dcccmber 2009 and rcqu1rcs monthly paymems of interest.
Interest is charged at the rate of one percentage point above the prevailing interest rate, as defined. This credit facility is guaranieed by our president and chairman and an
entity controlled by him and is collateralized by al] of business assets acquired in the Acquisition and real estate owned by an entity controlled by our president and ‘
chairman. The revolving credit line requires an annual 30-day cleanup period. Petals LLC was unable to effect a cleanup period in 2005, Our average month-end balance
outstanding for the ten months ended June 30, 2006 under the line of eredit was $1,500,000. The outstanding principal balance at June 30, 2006 was §1,500,000, and no
amount was available for additional borrowing under the line of credit. '

Term Loans. We have assumed from Petals LLC two (2) three-year term notes in the aggregate principal amount of $5,000,000 extended by two cntities that arc
_ affiliated with our president and chairman that mature in December 2008 and bear interest at the rate of two percentage points above prime. Interest accruing on thesc term
" notes is payable, at the election of the lenders in our common equity. Our indehtedness under these term notes is reflected as long-term debt due to affiliate on the
accompanying balance sheets. The term notes require us to obtain the lenders”. consent to enter intw certain agreements and transactions, including mergers, deciaring
dividends on our common stock, or make any changes in accounting principles except those required under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States,
The term notes become due upon the ocourrence of (1) the issuance of any debt or equity securities (in any combination) by Petals in one or more related transactions in
exchange for cash consideration of at least $15,000,000, (2) a sale or transfer of all or substantially all of its asscts to another person, or (3) a transaction that results ina
change in control.




Sources and uses of cash

Operating activities. Net cash used by operating activities for the ten months ended June 30, 2006 was $3 7 million. The main use of l’unds was to finance our
opcmung loss of $5.4. This use was part:ally offset by a $1.4 million increase in its accounts payable and nccrued cxpenses.

1Investing activities. Net cash used in investing activitics was $0 3 million for the ten months ended Junc
acquisitions, principally computer equlpmcnt and soﬂware

30, 2006, which was primarily attributable to fixed asset

Financing activities. Our financing 'actlvmes provided net cash in the ammmt of $3.9 million the ten months ended June 30, 2006, consisting of borrowings of $1.5
million under our bridge notes, and of $2.9 million under the lines of credit from entities affiliated with our president and chairman and offset by a reduction in our bank

overdraft of $0.5 million.
Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
We do not have any special purpose entities or off-balance sheet financing arrangements.

" Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our ¢

ontractual cash obligations at June 30, 2006 and the effect such obligations are expected to have on our liquidity and cash flow
1 .

i future periods:

. Total Less than | Year 1-3 Years 4-5 Years
TDebt: ot L R i oo g s § st e LR 076,326, 8 1 w1 213326: 48 - 6:455,000 L% o1 +=:17500,0004
Interest on Debt ' 2,602,077 957,077 1,585,000 ' 60,000
Opcrating Leases_~, - L da doam i =T T d o e T T a3deld) 6831115 i 1 1286158 o L oo gggd

Purchase Obligations 980,000 980,000 — .
) Employmcnt Contracts 5 & 50" - ¢ S o e TR RE 400000 5 - V350000578 - T 8400002, 8 <0 ZIOO_QQ_:;?

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

SFAS No. 123R

On December 16, 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, or the FASB, issucd SFAS No. l23(R) (revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment” (SFAS No. 123
(R)), which is a revision of SFAS No. 123, “Accoummg Jor Stock-Based Compensation”. SFAS No. 123(R) supcrsedes APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued ™

to Emplovees”, and Amends SFAS No. 95, “Sraremem of Cash Flows". Generally, the approach in SFAS No. 12

123, However, SFAS No. 123(R) requires alllsharc -based paymemts to employees, including grants of cinployee stock options, to be recognized in the income statement
based on their fair values. Pro forma disclosure is not an altemnative. SFAS No. 123(R) must be adoptcd no later than January 1, 2006.

SFAS No. 123(R} permits public companies to adop! its requirements using one of two methods: {1) a “modificd prospective™ approach or (2) 2 “modified

retrospective” approach, Under the modified prospective approach, compensation cost is recognized beginning w
SFAS No. 123(R) for all share based paymenis granted after the effective date and (b) the requirements of SFAS

effective date of SFAS No. 123(R) that remam unvested on the effective date. The modified retrospective approach, includes the requirements of the modified prospective
approach but also permils entities (o restate bascd on the amounis previously recognized under SFAS No. 123 for purposes of pro forma disclosures either {or all prior

periods presented or prior interim periods oftlhc year of adoption. As ofSeptember 25, 2006, we do not have any

evaluating which method to adopt for future awards.
!
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3(R) is similar to the approach described in Statement No.

ith the effective date based on (a) the requirements of
No. 123(R) for all awards granted to employees prior to the

outstandmg stock incentive awards and we are currently




SFAS No.'123(R) also requires the benefits of tax deductions in excess of recognized compensation cost to be reported as a financing cash flow, rather than an
operating cash flow under current accounting literature. Since we do not have the benefit of tax deductions in excess of recognized compensation cost, because of our net
operating loss position, this change will have no immediate impact on our financial statements. |

. SFASNo. 151
In November 2004, the FASP issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 151 (SFAS No. 151), “/nventory Costs, an Amendment of ARB 43, Chapier

_ 4".5FAS No. 151 amends the guidance in ARB No. 43, Chapter 4, “Inventory Pricing”, to clarify the accounting for abnormal amounts of idle facility expense, freight,

~ handling costs, and wasted material (spoilage). SFAS No. 151 requires that idle facility expense, excessive spoilage, double freight, and rehandling costs be recognized as

. current period charges. In addition, SFAS No. 151 requires that allocation of fixed production overheads to the costs of conversion be based on the rormal capacity of the
prodncnon facilities. SFAS No. 151 is effective for inventory costs incurred during fiscal years bcgmmng afler June 15, 2005; however, early adoption is permitted for
mventory costs incurred during fiscal years begmnmg after Novcmber 2004. We are assessing what effect, if any, adopting SFAS No. 151 has had on our financial position
ot results of opcrations.
: SFASND. 54 . . R

. On Fune 7, 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, “Accounting Changes and Error Corrections”, a replacement of APB Opinion No. 20, "‘Acc'-auming Changes" and
Stalcmcnt No. 3, “Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements”. SFAS No. 154 changes the requirements for the accounting for and reporting of 2
changc in accounnng principle. Previously, most voluntary changes in accounting principles required recognition in a cumulative effect adjustment within net income of the
period of the cha.ngc SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective application to prior peniods” financial statements, unless it is 1mpract|cablc 1o determine either the period-specific
- effects ‘or the cumulative effect of the change. SFAS No. 154 is effective for accounting changes made in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2003; however, this
. standard does not change the transition provisions of any existing accounting pronouncerents. We will determine the impact of this standard on our consolidated financial
sta!.ements should an accounting change or error comrection occur. :
!
SFAS No. 155

In February 2006, FASB issued SFAS No. 155, ‘)!c}:ounling Jor Certain Hybrid Financial Inseruments”. SFAS No. 155 amends SFAS No 133, “Accounting for
Derivative Insirumenis and Hedging Activities™, and SFAF No. 140, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishmenis of Liabilities”. SFAS
. No. 155, permits fair value re-measurement for any hybrid financial mstrument that contains an embedded derivative that otherwise would require bifurcation, clarifies
whlch mterest-only strips and principal-only strips are not subject to the reqmrernems of SFAS No. 133, establishes a requirement to evaluate interest in securitized financial
assets to identify interests that are freestanding derivatives or that are hybrid financial instruments that contain an embedded derivative requiring bifurcation, clarifies that
concentrations of credit risk in the form of subordination are not embedded derivatives, and amends SFAS No. 140 to eliminate the prohibition on the qualifying special- ’
. purpose entity from holding a derivative financial instrument that pertains to a beneficial interest other than another derivative financial instrument. This statement is -
* effective for all financial instruments acqmred or issued after the beginning of the Company’s first fiscal year that begins after Scptcmber 15, 2006. SFAS No. 155 is not
expected to have a material effect on our consohdaled financial posmon or our results of operations.
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FIN No.- 48

In June 2006, the FASB issued FASB /[nterpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109 (FIN 48). FIN
48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in accordance with SFAS No. 109, Accduming Jor Income Taxes and prescribes a recognition
threshold and measurement attribute for the ﬁnnncnal statement recognition and measurement of a tax position takcn or expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 also
provides guidance on derecognition, clas&ﬁcanon interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosute, and transition. FIN 48 will become effective for the
Company beginning in fiscal 2008, We are currently cvaluating the impact of the adoptmn of FIN 48 on our financial statements.

Management does not bellcvc that there are any recently issued but not yet cf’fecuve accounting pronounccmems that, if adopted by the Company, would have a
material cffect on the accompanymg financial statements.

Item 7. Financial Statements.
Petals’ financial statements together, with the related notes and the report of Most & Company LLP, an independent regxstered public accounting firm, are set forth
beginning on page F-1 ofth.ls Report on Form 10-KSB. . - .

Item 8. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.

As reported in our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on August 25, 2006 which is mcorporamd herein be rcferencc, on Augusl 21, 2006 following
approval from our board of directors, we termmated Spector & Wong, LLP {"Spector”) as our registered mdcpcndent certified pubhc accountant. Spector andited our ’
financial statements for the fiscal year ended Tune 30, 2005, . .

1

Spector's report on our financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 did not contain any adverse opinion or disclaimer of opinion and ‘were not
qualified as audit scope or accounting pnnc:plcs The report of Spector for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, wa.s qualified in that adverse financial conditions identified
by the accountants raised substantial doubt about our ability o continue as a going-concern. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, and in the subsequent interim '
periods Lhmugh the date of this current report (i) there were no disagreements between us and Spector on any matter of accounting principles or practices, financial
statement disclosure or auditing scope or procedurc which, if not resolved to the satisfaction of Spector, would have caused Spector to make reference to the subject matter
of the dlsagreemcnt in connection with its repons and (ii) there were no "reportable events,” as defined in Item 304(3)(1)(1\') of Regulation S-B of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended. The decision to rcplnce Spector was not the result of any disagreement between Spector and us on any matter of accounting principle or practice,
financial statement disclosure or audit proccdure Our board of dircctors deemed it in the best mlercsts of Petals to change independent auditors followmg the closing of the
Acqulsttlon . R

On August 21, 2006 our board of dlrccwrs approved the appomtmcm of Most & Compa.ny LLP, as our mdependent registered publlc accounting firm. The
financial statements for Petals LLC for fiscal ycars ended September 3, 2005 and August 28, 2004 were audited by Most & Company LLP.

i

-

Itemn 8A. Controls and Procedures.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures. Petals maintains disclosure controls and procedures demgncd to ensure that information required to be disclosed
n the Company's filings under the Securities Exchangc Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, summarized and reportcd accurately within the time periods specified in the
Securities and Exchange Commission’s rules a.nd forms and that such information is accumulated and commumcated to management as appropriate, to allow timely
decisions regarding required disclosure. As of the end of the period covered by this report, an evaluation was pcrformed under the supervision and with the participation of
management, including our President, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company’s dlSC]OSLU.’B controls and procedures (pursuant to Exchange Act Rule
13a-15). Based upon this cvaluation, the Company’s management concluded that the Company’s disclosure conu_ols and procedures are effective as of June 30, 2006,
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- Changes in internal controls over financial reporting. There were no changes in Petals’ internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the quarter --
". ended June 30, 2006 that materiaily affected, or arc reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. On August 27, 2006,
Stephen Hieber tendered his resignation as Chief Financial Officer of the Company. To the knowledge of the Company’s executive officers, Mr. Hieber’s resignation was
_ oot due to any disagreement with the Company’s operations, policies or practices, The Board of Directors of the Company has not yet chosen a permanent replacement for .
Mr. Hieber. Until a replacement for Mr. Hieber has been hired, the extent to which our financial and general administrative functions will have oversight and monitoring -
. will be limited. Management believes that at this time, in light of existing newly instituted staff and controls and the ongoing search for a new chief financial officer, the .
" risks ?ssociated with the departure of Mr. Hieber are largely mitigated. - . . ) . . -

Item 8B. Other Information. -

- .Not applicable.

PART I

Item 9. Directors, Executive Officers, Promoters and Control Persons; Compliance with Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act:
~." Cenain information relating to our dimcgors executive officers, promoters and control paébns-ié incorporated by feference herein from our proxy statement in

. connccnon with our annual meeting of stockholders expected to be held in the second quarter of fiscal 2007, which proxy statement will be fi ]cd with the Securities and
Excha.ngc Comm1551on not later than 120 days afier the close of our fiscal year ended June 30, 2006,

S'ecn‘an 16 Reporting Compliance - .

- Se(;tion 16(a) of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchanéé Act" ) requires our executive officers and dir-ecmrs,-a.s well as persons who own more than
- 10% of a registered class of its equity securities, to file repons of ownershlp and changcs in owne:shlp with the SEC These persons are also requlred by SEC regu[auon to
furmsh us with coples of all Section lG(a) forms they file. -,?‘ - : ot

4y N . -

Bascd solc]y of ouf review of such forms reccived by us or written representations fmm certain repomng persons provided to us, we beheve that during the fi scal
year ended June 30, 2006 all appllcnblc ﬁlmg requirements were complled with by our executlvc offcets a.nd directors. .. . . .. .

.l:‘._‘_'__

O lmtlal repon.s under Section 16(a) of thc Securitics Exchange Act of 1934 were not tunely filed by Messrs Dorzback, Hleber and Yenidjeian. Thesc delaycd reports

B did not involve any transaction in our commaon stock but rather were related to each individual’s election as officers of the Company on June 30, 2006, in connection with

the Acqulsmon The Company is not aware of any outstanding report rcqu:rcd to be filed by any of Messrs. Dorzback, Hieber and chd_]elan
v - . . . .

Item 10. Executive Compensation.

Certain information relating to remuncration of directors and executive officers and other iransactions involving management is incorporated by reference herein
" from our proxy statement in connection with our annual meeting of stockholders expected to be held in the second quarter of fiscal 2007, which proxy statement will be filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission not later than 120 days after the close of our fiscal year ended June 30,2006.
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Item 11. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters.

Certain information relating to security ownership of certain beneficial owners and related stockholder matter is incorporated by reference herein from our proxy
statement in connection with our annual mecuug of stockholders expected to be held in the second quarter of fiscal 2007, which proxy statement will be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission not latcr than 120 days after the close of our fiscal year ended June 30, 2006.

Item 12. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions.

Certam mformauon relating to certain relatmnsh:ps and retawd transacttons is incorporated by reference herein from our proxy statement in connection with our
annual meeting of stockholders expected to be held in the second quarter of fiscal 2007, which proxy statement will be filed with the Securitics and Exchange Commission
not later than 120 days after the close of our fiscal year ended June 30, 2006.

-

Item 13. Exhibits. '

Petals hereby files as part of this a.nnual report on Form 10-KSB the exhibits listed in this Item 13 below, Exhibits which are mcorpomted herem by reference can
be inspecied and copied at the public referenoe rooms maintained by the Securities and Exchange Commission in Washington, D.C., New York, New York, and Chicago,
Dlinois. Please call the Securities and Exchange Commission: at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the pubhc reference rooms. Securities and Exchange
Commission filings are also available to the pubhc from commercial document retrieval services and at the Web 5|tc maintained by the Securities and Exchange
Commission at hftp./Mmww.sec.gov. :

Incorporated by Reference

Filed with this . . .
Exhibit No. Description . Form8K  : Farm Filing Date Exhibit No.

!

o Contnhuuon Agrocmcnt by and between Petals Decoranvc Acccms I,LC

':- ; and Immuno'l'(:(:hnolcug),r Corpcmtlon, dated Junc 23 2006

Bill of Sale and Assignment by and between Petals Decorative Accents
£1.C and lmmunochhnulogy' Corporation, dated June 30, 2006.

Ty v

s ‘*-Ass1gnmcm and Assumptmn Agreemcm by and bctwcen Petals kA

..+ June 3052006

,_““_

it 30, 2006. - M B TR e
Amended and Resta:cd Certificate of Incorporanon of
immunoTechnology Corpotatlon

Sccond Amended anﬁcstatcd Bylaws of lmmunoTechno]ogy R§ .
f“ o Corpcrallon, as adoptcd by, the Board of Dircctors on August 2 2006 ac
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) - . S L " Filed with this
ot - :_Description ’ : Form 8-K

Incorporated by Reference

Filing Daine '

Exhibit No. .

Exhibit No.

Mastcr Service Agreement by and between Petals Decoratwe Accents - 7
LLE and NewRoads, Inc., dated January 1, 2004 ' -
e ey T

- Amendment #2 dated May 11, 2006, to the Master Service Agreement by
and between Petals Dccoratwe Accents LLC and NewRoads, Inc., dated-
Janualy 1, 2004

Donnclley, dated Mareh 3 12005
Service Contract by and between Petals Deccrauve Accents LLC and B K
Maersk Sealand, dated December 21, 2005. :

E

and James Hersh! dated October. 1 2004
: Employment Apgreement by and between Petals Decorative Accents LLC -
- and Christopher Toppmg, dated August12,2004. . . o T S

= !E;énployment Agreement bz;ﬁ and bctwccn Petals: Dcc”oranvc
: and Stephen M Hicks: dated March 31 2006 0
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.. i Incorporated by Reference
! . Filed with this ' '
Exhibit No. ) Description - Form 8-K

Form Filing Date Exhibit No.

10.11 Loan Agreemem by and among Pctals Decorative Accems LLC
"1t Southridge Holdings, LLC and Fairfield County Bank Corp dated
December 10, 2004. |- .

July7,2006 . 1011

onsentby and among ctals Decoratlve Accents . . &
LLC, Southridge Holdings, LI‘.C Stephen M. Hicks, ImmunoTechnology - . N o
Ccrporat:on and Fau'ﬂcld Cm.mty Bank Corp datzd June 30. 2006. ’

10.15 Consem to Transfer of Term Loans by and among Petals Decoratlve : . . . 8K B
Accents L1.C, Southshore Capltal Fund, Ltd., and Southridge Partners," . R
1 LP, dated June 22,2006, | . e

case Agmemem by and bctwccn Pem!z{ ”Decorauvchcccms LLC 2

o 7ls Southridge Holdings, LLC dated Tanvary, 1620065 £ it - L _ 1 -
10.17 Consent to Transfer of Lease by and between Petals Decorative Accents . - it 8K - July 7, 2006 o107 -
\ LLC and Southridge Holdmgs, LLC, dated June 22, 2006. . 1 - : -

ase. Ag,reemem by and among Petals Dccorzgl;lve Accenfs kI;C and
s Ao e
10.19 Consent to Transfer of Lcase by and among Peta]s Decomtlve Accents B . } 8-K July 7, 2006 . 1019

LLC and Oscar Smith and Peg gy Smith, dated June 20, 2006.”
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Incorporated by Reference ]

* Filed with this

. Exhibit No. < Description Form 8-K Form Filing Date .~ Exhiblt No.

-

- 3,10.20 [ Sublcase Agrccmcm by and between Petals Decorative Accems
Ci s M a3 NewRoads, Inc., datcd May 6, 20055 5 = 1 il SRR
Form of Subscnpuon Agreement by and between Petals Decoranve
Accents LLC and the investors in the offering of nonnegotiable unsecured

promissory notes completed on June 16, 2006.
: ,Form of Nonncgotlahlc Unsccumd I_’mnussory Nutc ‘made by Peial

NISSOMY, eoie made by, Teta s
Dccoranvc Acccms LLC and |ssucd t mvesto"f?m the offenng 3«3 :

21020 )

Contract for Technology Support Serwces between Petals Decorauvc : 8-K ]u!y 7 2006 10.23
-Accents LLC and Southridge Technology Group, LLC, dated January 9, '
2004,

4chasc Agrccment datcd .lu]y 47, 2006 by\and betwe

L i

Acccms LLC and Srmr.h and Chcynnc Propemcs LLC ;

b3 Incentive Plan - wen ae ek nh Schedule 14C 7 T August 20; 2006 e+ EANNEX BY

16.1 Lcncr of Spector & Wong, LLP dated August 23 2006 regardmg ch&nge 8-K August 25, 2006 16.1

"L in certifying accountant, : . ) .

22311, A Centification by.Prcsldem ochrmdlc Repon Prais = X & 1‘5; : éf; ;

S5t Rule.15d514(a : : Siany R aptie Ay
Certification by President of Periodic Report Pursua.m to 18 us.C X
Section 1350. ’

Item 14, Principal Acconntant Fees and Services.

. Information regarding principal auditor fees and services is set forth uncier “Principal Auditor Fees and Services™ in our proxy statement in connection with our
annual meeting of stockholders expected to be held in the second quarter of fiscal 2007, which proxy statement will be filed with the Securities and Excha.ugc Comrmssmn
not later than 120 days after the close of our fiscal year ended June 30, 2006.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Ba_ﬁa:d of Directors i ,
Petals Decorative Accents, Inc.
Ridgeﬁeld, Connecticut

We have audlted the accompanying bala.nce sheet of Petals Decorative Accents, Inc. as of June 30, 2006 and thc related statements of operanons stockholders”
deficit and cash flows for the ten month penod ended June 30, 2006. These financial staterents are the respcmsnblhty of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is .
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits, ) ,

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Overmght Board (United States). Those sw.ndards require that we
plan and perform the audits to obtain t’easonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of malerlal misstatement. The Company is not required to have,
nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of i its internal control over financial repornng Our andits included cons1derauon of internal control over financial reporting asa .
basis for dcsngmng audit procedures that are appropnate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's
internal contrel over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining; on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
chsclosures in the financial statements. An auﬁlt also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 51gn|ﬁcanl esumates made by management, as well as evaluatmg
the ovcrall financial statement presentation, We belicve that our audits provide a reasonable bams for our opmmr; -

o ! H : - -

Iu our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fa:rly, in all material respects the fmancml position of Petals Decorative Accents ‘Inc. as of June
30, 2006 and the results of its opcrauons and its cash ﬂows for the ten month penod ended June 30, 2006 in confonmty thh accounting principles gencrally accepted in the
United States of America. - . . . . , .

Thc accompanying financial statements have been prepa:ed assuming that the Company will continue as a going concem. As discussed in Note 3 to the Emanmal
statcments the Company had an accwnu]au:d deficit of $15,402,947 at June 30, 2006 and had a net loss and cash used in operations of $5,416,535 and $3,640,082,
respectwcly, in the ten month period ended Jﬁne 30, 2006. These factors raise substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. Management's plans in
regards to these matters are also described in Note 3. The financial statements do not include any adjustments tha!t might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

. ; . - .

' Most & Company, LLP .

New York, NY
September 19, 2006
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PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS, INC.

B Balance Sheet -

June 30, iOM

ASSETS ’ o ' -

e Py 563

. Restrictcd cash Lo C - s 897.064

E¥Accounts receivable “ e W 3 i Py S ek i 11,7590
Inventories 3901422

[ Prepaid catalog expenses; 7 L i 534,252
Other current assets 315,422

“'5 764 482 .

i 645,378

(247 743) -

[yess MW"- O

; L '%:5290,959 i
o - - (144,038)

i46.9211]

a&m’ﬂ’mw

Accumulawd amortization
=
R

Olhcr long-term asscts ;&..N: R

L

TOTAL? ASSETS%&
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PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS, INC.

Balance Sheet (Cont.)

June 30, 2006

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT

CURRENT.LIABILITIES: -

1 500 000

Note payable - bank
[ Notes payable . = v 7 oo 121,326 )
Bank overdrafi 19,152
{" Accounts payable:_ o "7 57 $2,276,228 |
Accrued expcnsu 896,828

P x %Ehféfif%&ﬁ

Notes payable to affiliate: .~ 0% B ¥ +'5,000,000 4
Bridge notes payab]c face amount 2,135,000
Less original ‘issuc discount on bridge notes | e (610,000)_]
Total liabilities 11,338,534
o T e TE T I R cer
Sr.ockholders dcﬁcn - i
Preferred stock, par valuc 30.00001 ; 9,988,960 sharcs authorized; none outstanding, »3 -~ fo L oo f- sowpn e (Ve TR F PR el
Serics A Preferred Stock, par value $0.00001 per share, 10,800 shares designated, issued and outstanding ' :
(agercgate Liguidation value equal to 510 £00,000) : . : - —
[ Scries B.Preferred Stock; par, value $0.00001 per.share, 240 shares designated, issued and outstanding & =75 .. TRV gk e L T
Common Stock, par value $0.00001 $0.00001 per share; 100,000,000 sharcs authorized: 32,050,000 shares issued and ouLstandlng T 320
[ Additional paid-in capital ~- % - 3"t - T4 T e - R R N e Y S TR R e O 10;4_5_@%
Accumulated deficit . : o ( l5.402.947)
L_,'L R T ;_ : g L5 : % ) LN :-*»_ W Fx
Total stockhelders® deficit (4,946 045]

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS: DEFICIT "7 e 77.16,392:448 3

See notes to financial statemenis.
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PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS, INC.

- Statements of Operations
Ten Months Ended
. : June 30, 2006 - July 2, 2005
B : v - ) ' ) (unlud.lted)

I8, (51550 ﬁs;% &R l3576860i
. (1,434,884) (923.942)°
P T *"‘5“&16?1666673‘ S ¥12,652,918%

T RR55 A8 W@;& 56425359
8,060,818 ' 6,227,359

SEL et
- T 3925365 2,468,705
L P BT, "',5918 045 i T TA361 3510
Administrative cxpcnse .. 3,056,795 " 2,603,557
Depréciation and a.momzahon cxpcnsc"‘{ﬁ i T R e al y v = oo S - 1501 6l g vﬁ?”:?f:v«:&g ".124,325°]
- Interest expense ‘ N B . - ' 426084 ' 50,942
SR\ A AR TR : P eAR)]

. See notes to financial statements.

-
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PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS, INC.

Statement of Stockholders’ Deficit

Series A Serics B Additional .
Preferred Stock Preferred Stock Common Stock Paid-in  Accumulated
Shares  Amount  Shares Amount Shares,  Amount Capital déf cit Total

Balance July:1;20047 - 2 7 = Tn N T T S 7666,67278 4 2717 8.7 7442,0277 $2:2(619,784) 8% (177,740)}

Stock options exercised —_ —_ — — 40,000 — 12,000 12,000

Issunnce of stock oplions in liew of notes payable « F = s o ol TS Aot To T AT T T e 3 Regt 32,8847}
. Contributed services — — — — — — 31, 000 : 31,000

Net loss for the fiscal year ended Tune 30, 2005~ "~ o« ric T T R TV e e e s Ry *-a(_791)“ (323,791}

Balance June 30, 2005 | — — — — 1,706,672 7 517, 911 (943,575)  (425.647)

Isstance of common stock for debtz ™ *5 o Fa oo 8 ol — ki et o om L oo | GX 34 IIR e a3 13051204 5‘* L 17139,515]

Contributed services , — — — — — — 31,000 . — 31,000

Effects of Acquisition - *-; * -7 10,800 @+ s o 240 7 30,@,000: T 3005 9,768,158 5 (9,042 836) - 1 725,622'

Net loss for the period ended June 30 2006 — - - -_— — — —  (5416,535) (5416,535)

Balancé June 30,2006 /"

10,8008 KTl 624078 s i 32050000 s "“320 *$:10,456,581 - 8(15402947) 5(4946046)]

. f

See notes to financial statements.
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PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS, INC,

Statements of Cash Flows

Ten Months Ten Months
Ended : Ended
f . June 30, July 2,
' ' 2006 C 2005 .
_(unaudited)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING AC‘I‘IVI'I‘IES : St ' - T ' ot

. Changes in current assets and habllltlcs.
f:@:. :&@% Decrease (increase) in restricted cash%z

-, ' Decrease in accounts receivable
Liéi Decrease (mcreasc) in mvemoncs e

T L (140,619 S ?,“' 689,250
18323 .~ " " 117,737

g

ot By “*-“‘f~276022% et (2,580,432

b Decrcascﬁ(mcrmsc) in mhcr cq:;rem assets L
‘Decrease (inéréase) in Other aséels L Ee(102,421)

R : Increase in accounts payable and accmcd expenses 1,182,824

2+ (3,920 030)3

ST n., @E, ?

F o = Net cash uscd m opcraung actw:ttcs . -7, Al

CASH<FLOWS FROM INVESTING'ACTIVITIES: ¥ ;.
- Purchase of equipment

| N A N R R WA A

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACT]VITIES

tﬂ(DEcmre;‘s'E:) increase in bank overdrafllr Lo oo "."
Increase in notes payab]c to affiliate )

mebndge notes payable £ 1o 27 LT Y

ot Syl

(I75 |6])

Py

2.841,282 - 3 826 420
oheXEL 525000* P :

‘-’,swwm“"m

*Net cash provided by financing activities

. - R T A
N N RS e

(DI:CREASE) INCREASE IN CASH

i

CASH AT BEGINNING OF Pl;RlOD
CASHAT.END OF PERIOD ; 2rg s

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF: CASH FLOW: ACTIVI‘I‘IES
Cash Paid for:

R
Non-Cash Transactions:

* Siho-term debi de (b affihate converied to Iong-ier debt die (o alliiate &

ey i,t’h e 3

s

ey
el iw—:

IS i s WO, 13815 § S DR 4TS :4:604j

- .T-.,-—g

R T

i Yy P8 SRR, 000.000° T .

See notes to financial statements.

W /.ej
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PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
(Information for the ten-month
period ended July 2, 2005 is unaudited)

Note 1. OPERATIONS AND ORGANIZATION
.'Operarions

Petals sells decorative silk flowers, plants and trees, along with complimentary decorative accents, which include mirrors, small furniture pieces, figurines, iamps
and rugs (hrough its mail order catalog and website. :

Organization

Petals Decorative Accents, Inc. (formerly ImmunoTechnology Corpomlion)

' Petals Decorative Accents, Inc., formerly, ImmunoTechnology Corporauon, a Delaware corporation, was incorporated on March 8, 1989. Prior to June 30, 2006,
the date of the Acquisition (defined below), lfnc Company was inactive and con51dered a “shell company™ (as such term is defined by the Securities Exchauge Actof 1934,
On September 20, 2006, the Company changcd its name to Petals Decoranve Accents Ine. 1

Petals Decorative Accents, LLC (“Petals LLC")

Petals LLC was organized on November 4, 2003 to acquire the assets of Petals, Inc. (“OId Petals"), which had filed for protection from creditors under Chapter 11
of the Bankruptcy Code in May 2003, Petals LLC mmally was organized as a Delaware corporation. In December 2003, Petals LLC was reorganized as a Hmited liability
company under the laws of Delaware.

The Acquisition of the Petals LLC Busingss ,

On June 23, 2006, ImmunoTechnology Corporation, a Delaware corporation {“fmmuno” or the “Cempany”} and Petals Decorative Accents LLC, a privately held
Delaware limited liability company (“Perals LLC ), entered into a Contribution Agreement (the “Contribution Agreement”) pursuant 1o which Immuno agreed to acquire
substantially all the assets of Petals LLC in excha.nge for the assumption by Immuno of all but certain specified liabilities of Petals LLC and the issuance to Petals LLC of
shares of Immuno's capital stock. In connccuon with the proposed acquisition, lmmuno also entered into debt restructuring agreements with certain creditors (the “Debr
Restructuring Agreements™). The transactions contemplated by the Contribution Agreement were consummated on June 30, 2006 (the “Acquisition™).

Because the shares issued to Petals LLC in the Acquisition represent a controllmg interest, the Acqulsmon has been accounted for as a reverse acqmsmon for
financial reporting purposes. The nct asscts of Petals LLC (the accounting acquirer) have been carried forward to Immuno (the legai acquirer and the rcportmg entity) at
their carrylng value before the combination. Aithough Petals LLC was deemed to have been the acquiring corporauon for financial accounting and rcpcmng purposes, the
legal statis of Immuno as (he surviving corporauon does not change. The Company's financial statements included with this report for the ten months ended June 30, 2006
utitize the capital structure of Immuno. The adsets and assumed hiabilities of Petals LLC acquired in the Acquts:tmn by the Company were recorded at historical cost. In the
accompanymg financial statcments, Petals LLC is the operating entity for financial reporting purposcs and the fi mmclal statements for all pcnods presented represent Petals
LLC’s ﬁnancml position and historical rcsuhs of operations. The equity of Immuno presented on the accompanying balance sheet retroactively gives effect to the equity
issued in connection with the Acquisition, Thé operations of the Company (the legal acquirer), to the extent they exist, are included prospectively from the date of
acquisition.

The Contribution Agreecment prowdcd that at the effective time of the Acquisition there would be issued to Petats LLC 10,800 shares of Series A Convertible

Preferred Stock, $.00001 par valuc (the * SenesA Shares™), 240 shares of Serics B Convertible Preferred Stock, $.00001 par value (the “Series B Shares™) and 30,000,000
{post-reverse split) shares of Common Stock, '$.00001 par value (“Common Stock™) of Immuno, .

F-8




PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
(Information for the ten-month
period ended July 2, 2005 is unaudited)

In addition, the Contribution Agnement and the Debl Restructuring Agreements provided that at the cﬁective time of the Acqu.isilion: .

« Immuno would acquire $1.35 million of cash held by Petals, represennng the proceeds of a private placement of unsecured promlssory notes (the “Petals
Bndge Notes™) effected by Petals on June 16, 2006;

e [mmuno would use approx]mately $245,000 of that cash 1o repay in part certain loans payable to officers, convertible promissory notes and accrued expenses |
of Immuno;

. Immuno would issue an aggregale of 343,328 (post-reverse spht) shares of Immuno Common Stock to such officers, holders of convcmble notes and other
creditors in partial satisfaction of the mdebtedness of Immuno to such persons; and

o the balance of the indebtedncss of lmmuno to such persons wou]d _rcmain outstanding, with the majority of such remaining indebtedness payable by lrnmunt; in
six monthly installments beginning October 1, 2006, together with interest at the rate of 7% per annum.

X L
A . - -

The accompanying financial statements for the ten-month peried July 2, 2005 are unaudited, have been prepared on the same basis as the accompaﬁying audited
financial statements, and include all adjustments, consisting only of normal recurring adjustments, considered necessary by management for a fair prescmauon. The results
of operations realized during this ten-month period are not neccssan]y indicative of results to be expected for a full ycar :

Note 2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{a) Fiscal year and the transition period

. The Company’s fiscal year is the twelve months ended June 30, 2006. Petals LLC's fiscal ycai' has historically been the 52 or 53-week period ending on the
Saturday closest to August 31 in each year. Because Petals LLC is considered the accouniting acquirer and because the Company (the legal acquirer) is continuing its
hlsmncal June 30, 2006 fiscal year, the Company is considered to have changed its fiscal year and is required to file audited financial stalements covering the resulting

 tramsition period between the closing date of the accounting acquirer’s most recent fiscal year and the opening date of legal acquirer’s new fiscal year. This report contains

the audited financial statements for the resulting tcn-monl.h transition period ended June 30, 2006 and the comparable unaudited results for the same penod ended July 2,
2005. :

{b) Income taxes

. 'Deferred income taxes have been provided for temporary differences between financial statemenit and income tax reporting under the liability method, using
expected tax rates and laws that are expected to be in effect when the differences are expected to reverse. A valuation allowance is provided when rcahzauon is not
-considered more likely than not. . -




PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
(Information for the ten-month
period ended July 2, 2005 is unaudited) -

‘(c) Cash, letters of credit and restricted cash

A bank has issued letters of credit l‘or the Company’s account. The letters of credit, which have been issued to cenam suppliers of the Company and are
collateralized by restricted cash. Letters of credlt. can be drawn down as purchase orders are filled. Financial instruments, which potentially subject the Company to
concentrations of credit risk, consisted of cash and cash equivalents. The Company pla.ces its cash with high quahty financial institutions and at times may exceed the FDIC
$100,000 insurance fimit.

() Estimates

The preparamn of financial statements in conformny with generally accepted accounting principles requires managemem to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and habllllles and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the ﬁnancla] statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting penod Actual results could differ from those estimates.

(e) Inventories

The Company values inventories, cons:stmg of components and finished goods at the lower of average cost or market. To the extent that inventory is considered to
be obsolete or tnmarketable, reserves are prov1dcd 10 reflect the estimated loss in value, in an amount equal to the difference between the cost of i inventory and the estimated
market value based upon assumptions about future demand, ma.rkct conditions, and sales forecasts. At Ju.ne 30, 2006 the Company had recorded reserves of $294,103 for
excess and obsolete i inventory. ' -

+

Inventories, net of reserves, consist of: ) : L

! . o ) June 36, 2006
Qg_r_l_ifk'mcnts!ﬁ}-,’h*? o R : R T MRS 64R -'IO@
Finished goods ' . 2,252.72

Total 2 t@%ﬂmﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁs 9014228

(i Equipment
‘Equipment is stated at cost and is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related assets of three to five years, Depreciation expense
for the ten months ended June 30, 2006 and .luly 2, 2005 was $102,164 and $79,173 respectively. Upon the sale or retirement of assets, the cost and related accumulated

depreciation is eliminated from the rcspccllvc accounts and any resulting gains or losses are reflected in operauons Expenditures for repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed as incurred.

(2) Accounts receivable

Product sales are generally paid for by credit card or check prior to shipment.




.

) PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS, INC.
: Notes to Financial Statements
(Information for the ten-month
period ended July 2, 2005 is unaudited)

th) Revenue recognition

Product revenues and revenues from shipping and handling charges are recorded at the time that a product is shipped. The Company records estimated reductions to
revenue for promotional programs, which may include special volume incentives and other promotions upon sale. The Company also records estimated reductions to .
revenue, based primarily on historical experience, for chargebacks that may arise as a result of shipping errers, product damage in transit or for other reasons that canonly -+ -
become known subsequent to shipment upon sale.

(i) Cost of goods sold

Cost of sales mcludcs the cost of finished goods bought direetly from the manufacturer or components purchased from our suppliers and assembled at our
plam, the labor for product assembly and packing, freight associated with the transport of finished goods or components from the manufacturing vendor to our plant,
packaging materials used 1o box and secure our products during shipping to our customers and the freight and labor cxpcnse associated with shipping finished products to -+
OUT CUStOMETS. .

. - () Long-lived assets, including intangible assets

. The Company acquired customer mailing lists in the Acquisition that were originally acquired by Petals LLC as part of the assets acquired from Old Petals in 2003.
The customer mailing lists are bemg amortized on a straight-line basis over 5 years. Amortization expense was $48,000 and $48,000 for the ten months ended June 30, 2006
and July 2, 2005, rcspccnvcly - .

) In accordance with Financial- Accountmg Standards Board (* FASB™) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS‘ "} No. 144 Accaummg Jfor the
Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets, the Company reviews the carrying value of its long-lived assets, including intangible assets subject to amortization, for
impairment whenever events and circumstances indicate that the carrying value of the assets may not be recoverable. Recoverability of these assets is measured by
comparison of the carrying value of the assets to the undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by those assets over their remaining economic life. If the .

_ undiscounted cash’ flows aré not sufficient to récover thé camying value of such asscts, the assets are considered impaired.' The impairment loss is measured by comparing
the fair value of the assets to their carrying values. Fair value is determined by either a quoted market price or a value determined by a discounted cash flow technique, -
whichever is more appropriate under the circumstances involved. The Company determined that the value of the customer mailing list was unimpaired at June 30, 2006.

N (k} Loss per share 3
- The Company cormputes net loss per share in accordance with SFAS No. 128, Earnings per Share (SFAS 128), and related interpretations. Under the provisions of
SFAS 128, basic nct loss per common share is computed by dividing net loss attributable to common stockholders by the weighted-average number of common shares
- outstanding. Diluted net loss per common share is computed by dividing nct loss attributable to common stockhelders by the weighted-average number of common shares
.and dilutive common share cequivalents then outstanding. Common share equivalents consist of the common sharcs issuable upon the conversion of preferred stock, shares
issuable upen the exercise of stock options and the conversion of preferred stock upon the exercise of warrants. The Company has excluded the impact of all convcmb]c o
. preferred stock, stock options and warrants from the calculation of hlstoncal diluted net loss

F-11




PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS, INC.
Notes to Finalfmlal Statetnents
(Information for the ten-month
period ended July 2,2005 is unaudited)

per common share because all such securities are antidilutive for all periods presented. All share and i:er share amounts have been retroactively adjusted to reflect the
reverse stock split. . ;

Shares of common stock that cou]d potentially dllutc basic earnings (loss) per share in I.hc future, and that were not included in the compumtlun of diluted loss
per ‘share because to do so would have been anti-dilutive for the periods presented, consists of the following: . .

« Shares Potentially - -
Issuable at
June 30, 2006

Series A Preferred Stock ‘ 6,000,000

(1) Impact of new accounting standards

'Managcmcnt does not believe that r.here are any recently issued but not yet eﬁ'ectlvc accounting pronounccmcms that, if adopted by the Company, would have a
material effect on the accompanying financial statements.

Note 3. GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial smtements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As reflected in the accompanying
financial statemnents, the Company had an accumulated deficit of $15,402,947 at June 30, 2006 and had a net loss and cash used in operations of 35,416,535 and $3,640,082,
respectively, in the ten month period ended June 30, 2006. These factors raise substantial doubt about the Company 3 ability to continue as a going concem. The Company’s
current cash position may not be adequate m'supporl the Company’s continuing operations. Management intends to attempt to raise additional funds by way of debt or
equity financing. The ability of the Compan}; to continue as a going concem is dependent on improving the Company’s profitability and cash flow and securing additional
financing. While the Company believes in 1he viability of its strategy to increase revenues and profitability and in its ability to raise additional funds, and belicves that the
actions presently being taken by the Compa.ny provide the opportunity for it to continue as a going concern, there can be no assurances to that effect. The accompanying
financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if the Company is unable 16 continue as a going concern.

Note 4. NOTES AND LOANS PAYABLE

Bank. The Company has a $1,500, 000 revolving line of credit with a bank through Decernber 2009 and requires monthly payments of interest. Intcrest is charged at
the rate of one percentage point above the prevallmg interest rate, as defined, per annum. This line of credit is guaranteed by the Company's president and chairman and an
entity controlled by him and is collateralized by all of the Company’s business assets and a building owned by an affiliate of the Company’s president and chaimman. The
credit line requires an annual 30-day clca.nup:penod The Company was unable to effect a cleanup period in the ten months ended June 30, 2006. The Company’s average
month«end balance outstanding during the ten month period ended June 30, 2006 was $1,500,000.
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PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
. (Iaformation for the ten-month
! pertod ended July 2, 2005 is unaudited) v

Notes }"ayable. In connection with the Debt Restructuring -Agmemems, notes payable in the principal amount of $121,326 will be payable by in six monthly
installments beginning October 1, 2006, with intercs_t at the rate of 7% per annum. ’ '

Affiliated. In connection with the Contribution Agreement and the Acquisition, the Company assumed two term notes with an aggregate face value of $5,000,000
payable to two entities that are affiliates of the Company’s president/chairman. The notes mature and interest at the rate of two percentage points above pnme per annum,
_ are payable « an Dcccmber 31, 2008.

o Bndge Nores On J une 16, 2006, Pcta]s LLC so]d nonnegotiable unsecured term promissory notes in I.he aggregate pnnmpa] amount of $2,135,000 to fifteen
'mvcstors (the “Bridge Notes™). The Bridge Notes do not bear interest, but instead were issued at an aggregate discount of $610,000. The Bridge Nates, are payable in
quan.erly installments on the 15™ day of January, April, July and October, beginning on January 15; 2007 and continuing until the earlier of the Bndge Notes bclng paid in
- .full or December 31, 2007. On each’ quarterly payment date, each Bridge Note holder will teceive its pro-rata portion (based on the aggregate amount of the outslandmg

principal of ali of the Bridge Notes) of the amount equal to the (i) the numbér of orders shipped by the Company during the previous quarter multiplied by (ii) $2.00.

“a

'Note 5. ACCRUED EXPENSES
Accrued expenses consist of the following at June 30, 2005:

June 30, 2006

s S A S PO ST B o Ak N A e R 365,375
Accrued retumns and customer deposits B 163,694

T

Professional services v it vps of S pit
Accrued general and administrative expenses

2:_1517,667_1 .
216092
:'ﬁ-sgﬁ.szs.}

p ¥ ey

2 ey T =
By, z

ey B s e Jsu Fi_- ot

Noté 6. STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

E The Company’s capital accc;unls consist of common stock, Senes A preferred stock and Series B preferred stock. Pursuant to the Combany's certificate of
_ incorparation, the board of dircctors has the authority to issue, without any farther vote or action by stockholders, a total of up to 10 million shares of preferred stock and to
- fix the rights, preferences, privileges, and restrictions, including voting rights, of the preferred stock, which typically are senior to the rights of the commen stockholders. in

". . connection with the Contribution Agreement and the Acquisition, the
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PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
(Information for the ten-montth
period ended July 2, 2005 is unaudited)

board of directors designated 10,800 and 240 shares of preferred stock as Series A and Series B Preferred Stock respectively. All of the designated Series A Prefetmd Stock
and Series B Preferred Stock were issued to Petals LLC on June 30, 2006 in connection with the Acquisition. S .

Common shares reserved for future issuance at June 30, 2006 consist of the following:

Series A Preferred Stock - ! 6,000,000

Series B Preferred SIock . oo = o foaen o e e to TR 000,000,
Employmcnt agreemcm with president and chairman , 1,666,667 -
i L SRRy S abac SRt ':-41666.&&73 o -

Not inctuded in the table above are an aggregate of 5,000,000 shares of common stock reserved for the 2006 Stock Incentive Plan, effective August 2, 2006.

Series A Preferred Stock

Voting Rights. Shares of Series A Plreferred Stock vote on an as-if—convcned basis with the Common Stock on all matters, Shares of Series A Preferred Stock also
are entitled to vote as a separate class on, among other things, any amendment to the terms or authorized number of shares of Series A Preferred Stock and the issuance of
any equity security ranking senior to the Scncs A Preferred Stock. Where pursuant to the Certificate of DCSlgnﬂ.ﬂOD, Preferences and Rights of the Series A Preferred Stock,
the Series A Preferred Stockholders do have }he right to voie a5 a series, the affirmative vote of the holders of not less than a majority of the outstanding shares of Series A
Preferred Stock is necessary to constitute approval. .

Dividen g; Dividends accrue on shares of Serics A Preferred Stock cumulauvc]y at the rate of 8% per annum and are payable as and when doclared by the
Company’s Board of Directors, provided that accrued dividends will be paid no less frequently than scml-a.nnually with the first payment to be made .on January 1, 2007. In
addition, in the event we make, or fix a record date for the determination of holders of common stock entitled to receive any distribution payable in our property or in our .
securities other than shares of commeon stock then, and in cach such event, the holders of the Serics A Preferred Stock will receive, at the time of such distribution, the
amount of property or the number of our securities that they would have received had their Series A Preferred Stock shares been converted into Commeon Stock on the date
of such event.

¥

Q onversion. Beginning on the ‘first ﬂ.nmvcrsary of the ongmal issue date, cach share of the Serics A Prcferrcd Stock is convertible at option of the Series A
stockholder at any time and from time to nmc without the payment of additional consideration. Each share of Scrlcs A Preferred Stock converts into such number of fully |
paid and nonnassessable shares of Common Stock as i5 determined by dividing $1 000 by the Scrics A Convcrsmn Price (as defined in the Certificate of Designations,
Preferences and Rights of the Series A Prcfcr‘rcd Stock) which is currently $1.80 (post-September 20, 2006 rcvcrsc spllt), and which will be subject to adjustment from time
10 time. ln the event that such a conversion would
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PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
(Information for the ten-month
period ended Juoly 2, 2005 is unaudited)

result in the issuance of fractional shares of Common Stock, the number of shares of Common Stock issued will be roundcd down to the nearest whole number. Any shares’
of Series A Preferred Stock so converted will be retired and ca.ncelled. . . A .

o Agriglilgtigg Upon the occurrence of stock distribution, stock combination of stock dividend, the conversion rate will be adjusted so that the conversion rights of

. the Series A Preferred Stock stockholders will be nearly equivalent as practicable to the conversion rights of the Series A Preferred Stock stockholders prior to such event. If

the Company issues additional shares of its equity securities, or securities or debentures exchangeable for or convertible into additional shares of its equity sccurities, ata
purchase price less than the then applicable conversion price of the Series A Preferred Stock (excluding shares issued to employees, directors and consultants in the form of
- Board of Director approved stock options and stock purchase plans) then the applicable conversion price will be reduced on a weighted average fon'nula basrs to diminish

the eﬂ”ect of the dilutive issuance on the Series A Preferred Smck . v R

-

Mp_u_o_ The Company may not redcem sharcs of thc Senes A Preferred Stock., N . PR
x __gug_a__gg In the event of any volumary or mvohmtary l.lqu:dauou, d.lssolunon or winding up of the Company s aﬁ'arrs, holders of the Series A Preferred Stock ‘
will be entitled to receive a liquidation preference of $1,000 per share plus accrued and unpard dividends. The Series A Preferred Stock is senior in nght of distribution in
*liquidation to the Series B Preferred Stock and the Common Stock. If, upon eny winding up of the Company’s affairs, the assets available to pay the holders of Series A
Preferred Stock are not sufficient to Pennil payment in full, then all assets will be distributed to those holders on a pro rata basis,  ** -

e
£ 4

Series B Preferred Stock o .' .

" Voting Rights. Shares of Series B Preferred Stock voie on an as-if<onverted basis with the Common Stock on all matters. Shares of Series B Preferred Stock also
. are entitled to vote as a separate class on, among other things, any amendment to the terms or authorized number of shares of Series B Preferred Stock and the issuance of
any equity security ranking senior to the Series B Preferred Stock.

Q]_erg In the event the Company makes, or fixes a record date for the dewrrmnanon of holders of Common Stock entitled to receive any drsmbuuon payable in
. the Company's property or in our securmcs. then and in each such event the holders of the Series B Preferred Stock will receive, at the ime of such distribution, the amount

of property or the number of securities that thcy would have received had their Series B Preferred Stock shares been converted into Common Stock on the date of such
event. . : - .
" Conversion. Provided that sufficient shares of anthorized and unissued shares of Common Stock are available, each share of the Series B preferred stock is
convertible, at the option of the holder into 100,000 ﬁ.llly paid and nonnassessable shares of common stock. Any shares of Series B preferred stock so convented wrll be
retired and cancelled B

Aatidilution, Upon the occurrence of a stock split, stock dividend, combination or reclassification of common stock, the conversion rate of the Series B preferred

stock will be proportionately adjusted so that the conversion rights of the Series B preferred stock stockholders will be nearly cquwalent as pracncab]e to the conversion
nghts of the Series B preferred stock stockholdcxs prior to such event, ) . i
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PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
(Information for the ten-month
period ended July 2, 2005 is unavdited)

Redemption. The Company may not redeem shares of the Seties B preferred stock.
Liguidation. In the event of any volummy or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company’s affairs, holders of the Serics B preferred stock

will be entitled to participate with the comm?n stock in the distribution of assets or funds on a pro rata basis as if the shares of Series B preferred stock had been converted
immediately prior to such liquidation, dissolution, or winding up of the Company.

Note 7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Leases

The Company is committed under noncancellable lease agreements, for office, assembly and distribution spécc with required minimal rent (annualized) of
approximately $706,000 through fiscal year 2008 The lessor of the office space is an entity controlled by the Company’s president and chairman. Future minimum lease
payments under these leases to which the Compa.ny is subject as of September 19, 2006, are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, Affiliated Unaffiliated Total

2007 252,120 430,991 683,111
2008: e N L2820 ET A AS gR0 o Y05 0RO, §
2009 126,060 319,454 445,514

7630300 08

1204314 8777701834 6145

Lirigation

In February 2005, a complaint was filed against Petals LLC in the Connecticut Superior Court by a former marketing consultant. On March 6, 2006, Petals LLC
settled the litigation and agreed to pay $87. 500 in installments. As of September 20, 2006, all payments have been made and the action has been dismissed.

On February 17, 2005, a complaint was filed against Petals LLC in Connecticut Superior Court by a former employee. On or about September 12, 2006 the Petals
LLC scttled the action and agreed to pay $107,500.00 by September 18, 2006, which payment was timely made, Mutual general releases have been exchanged and the
action has been dismissed.

Note 8. INCOME TAXES

Petals LLC, as a limited liability company, was not required to pay Federal and state income taxes. The Company (Immuno) has filed corporate income tax returns
through June 30, 2006.

As of June 30, 2006, the Company has net operating loss (NOL) carryforwards of approximately $900,000 to reduce future Federal taxable income through 2026,
At June 30 2006, the Company had ownership changes, as defined by the Intemal Revenuc Service, which may subject the NOL's to annual limitations which could reduce
or defer the usc of the NOL's.

As of June 30, 2006, rcalization of thc Company's net deferred tax assets of $300,000 was not considered more likely than not to be realized and, accordingly, a
valuation ailowance of $300.000 has been pmvndcd

As of June 30, 2006, deferred tax assets consisted of the following:

Net operating loss R i M L e e B an 300,000
Valuation allowance (300.000)
L_.,. " . V - .';‘ A -:. T : .., e '-. T 5»-":‘ I ’ ‘fNONEaé

Note 9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Employment agreement with the Company 's chief executive officer

On August 12, 2004, Petals LLC cntcrcd mto an employment agreement with its chicf executive officer and this agreement was assumed by the Company. The
initial term of the agreement is for two years and renews aulomatically for successive one year periods unless terminated eardier pursuant to its terms. The agreement

provides for an annual basc salary of $240, 000 and bonus compensation equal to 4% of the Company's carnings before interest. taxes. depreciation and amortization.
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PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS, INC.
- Notes to Financial Statements
(Information for the ten-month

period ended July 2, 2005 is unaudited)

Information technology services agreement with an a_ﬂiliared e.m‘ity
Y The Company incurred expenses of $74,974 during the ten months ended Junc 30, 2006, and $67,124 in the ten months ended July 2, 2005, for information
technology services provided by a company affiliated wtth the Company s president and chairman,

Employmenl agreement wah Compan y presudem amf chairman *
"% Petals LLC entered into a ﬁve-year employment agreement with its prcmdcm and chairman as of March 31, 2006 which pmwdes for an annual salary of $280,000.
" This agreement was assumed by the Company in connection with the Acquisition. The Company may defer payment of the salary to him until December 31, 2006. From
time to time, the chairman, at his sole discretion, may elect to receive all or any part of his satary in the form of common stock of the Company. The va.lue of any common
stock to be issued to the chairman shall be determined as follows: (i) if there exists a public market for the Company’s commen equity, then the price per share shall be 75% -
" of the average of the closing trading prices for the ten trading days ending on the trading day immediately prior to the due date, or (ii} if no public market exists for 7
* Company’s common equity, then by the Board of Directors of the Compa.ny in its reasonable good faith judgment. The president/chainman shall also be granted an annual
= equity bonus in each year during the term of the agreement equal to two percent of the then outstanding common stock of the Company in the event that the Company -
generates annual eamings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization of at least $2,000,000. The equity grant is payable to the chairman within 30 days after the’
end of cach fiscal year. As of June 30, 2006, the Company had deferred payment of this employmem agrccmem

The agreement nur.omauaa[ly renews for successive one year periods unlcss cither party declines to renew this agrecmem by giving the other party hereto written -
once within 90 days of the end of any one-year renewal period.
) _ As part of the Agreement, the ehairman agreed to devote such time as he, in his sole discretion, deems reasonable necessary to fulfill his obligations under the

Agreement, recognizing that his employment does not require his full business time or limit his association with other entities. R

NOTE 9. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS -

The Company sponsors a dcf' ned contribution 401(k) benefit plan for all employees over the age of 21. Employees may elect to defer up to 1 7% of their anuual
compensatlon up to the smmtory lirnits. 'I"hc Company will not match any employee contribution.

NOTE 10. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
 Reverse Stock Split

i On Augus:t 2, 2006, the Compnnj."s board of directors approved a plan of recepitalization by undertaking a )-for-3 reverse stock split with respect to the

. outstanding shares of our common stock (the “Reverse Stock Splif™), without any change in the powers, preferences and rights and qualifications, limitations or restrictions _

- thereof, with all fractional shnrcs to be paid in cash. The Reverse Stock Split was effective for stockholders of record on September 20, 2006. Immediately afier the Reverse
Smck
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PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS, INC. ,
Nates to Financinl Statements
{(Information for the ten-month
period ended July 2, 2005 is unaudited)

Split, the Company had approximately 30,049,842 shares of common stock. outstanding. . All share and per share amounts have been retroactively adjusted to reflect the
reverse stock split.

The Petals Decorative Accents, Inc. 2006 Stock Incentive P.l'm;s

On August 2, 2006, the Companys Board of Directors and stockholders adopted the 200 Stock Incentive Plan (the 2006 Plan). The 2006 Plan provides for the
granting of up to 5,000,000 (post-reverse sphl) shares of common stock pursuant to incentive stock options, nonquahﬂed option awards, stock grants and other restricted
stock awards for officers, directors, employees, consultants and advisers. . .




" To the Board of Directors

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Petals Decorative Accents LLC

B Ridgefield, Connecticut

. We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Petals Decorative Accents LLC as of September 3, 2005 and the related statements of operations,
stockholders’ deficit and cash flows for the fiscal year ended September 3, 2005 and the period November 4, 2003 (inception) to August 28, 2004. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an upinion on these ﬁnancia] statements based on our audit.

We conducr.ed our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accoummg Overslght Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor
were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal contro! over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis
for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opi.nion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal

“" contrel over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An andit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence suppomng the amounts and disclosures in

the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

: ﬁnzmcnal statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonab]e basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements re ferred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Petals Decorative Accents LLC as of
Scptcmbcr 3, 2005 and the resules of its operations and its cash flows for the fiscal year ended September 3, 2005 and the period November 4, 2003 (mcepuon) to August
28, 2004 in conformity with accounting pnnclplcs gencral]y accepted in the United States of America.

. The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As dlscussed in Note 3 to the ﬁnancm]
statements, the Company had an accurmulated deficit of $10,793,231 at September 3, 2005 and had a net loss and cash used in operations of $4,588,931 and $6,557,562,

_ respectively, for the fiscal year ended September 3, 2005. These factors raise substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. Management's plans in

regards to these matters are also described in Note 3. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncenainty.

4
N

Most & Company, LLP

Neiw York, NY

. November 11,2005

T
[
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CURRENT ASSETS

PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS LLC

Balance Sheet

ASSETS

September 3, 2005

L 16,831

.,

756,445

<. % 130,082 i

Inventories

4,177,444

{F Propaid catalop CXDENSes oo i 8 o0

r 767,634,

Other current assets

144,356

559,75 ]

Equipment - ;0 ¢

o Trd e 36119337

Accumulated deprccmmn

(145,579)

LR 216354

Customcr list< >

i 289.421 §

(94.500)

Accumulated amortization
Netiiz ; :

L 0194921 ]

Other assets - & s -+

Do o e 189,720

TOTAL ASSETS

6, 493.787

S i T JUSUE TOIR R O R A R T I RN S T A RSN T
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS® DEFICIT
T e TRl R REL ET T o B VR A L T o Ta e T v ]

CURRENT LlABleTIES

P Note payable o s Toat e e - 1,500,000’
Note payahlc afﬁllatc 4,665,000
“{ ‘Bank overdrafls, D v : o b 478,175 3

Accounts payab]c and accrucd expenses

1,761.760

;“ Accrued dlsmbuuons

™%
ER

',icu‘.‘_, e o

1 s 806,8207F

Total current liabilities

9,211,755

N R e S b:;_””r“ FEg) e R e T e T AT T o ST o e PR
Term note due to affiliate

Totl liabilities "« &7 SRR L RS G DR RSOV S NECOC T TR,
Members’ deficit:

[/ First class preferred economic’ mtcrests~beanng dividends at 8% per annurm, redecmablé av the Cornpany s opuon , at hquldat:on value®. ~ Ty . .6,325.263 .J,
Second class prefcrred economic mten:stsI bearing dividends at 6% per annum, redeemable at the Company s opnon at liquidation valuc 1,500,000
‘xCommon MEMBErship IMMETests ~ 7, o smd b=y om vt & or o i m R S TR TR g BTN S S 250,000~|
Accumulated deficit (10.793,231)
IR R PTERIER T T R T T L SRCER

Total members” deficit ' (2.717.968)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERSS DEFICITw w wie Con o o T i g0 ¢ o Lo e "8 TP i gl e 6493787

See notes to financial statements.
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PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS LLC

':3 , . Statements of Operations
) Period from
W ~ November 4, 2003
. Year Ended ' (inception) to
September 3, August 28,
2005 - 2004 -

..L.‘S‘“‘

Net revenues &z b ol o, 2

l4 8040, 145* $ i ﬂ’i’x 4,274 326’1

Costs of sales .

7. 799 751

+

683289
i 2,795,669 1% ;‘1; 315158,342. ]
y €] . . : 5,458,519 1,920,390
hdﬁxiﬁistmﬁfeexpéh'scs?’:%%"4., e A R RS T N RS 23,228,953 vEB A3.999 7817 ¢
, Imms' expense P ) - . ' 106,184 2,256
' i 35 e 57,080,765
' (5 397 480)
‘e‘w- s o2 RS i

bk
Distributions on preferred nterests

601,584 - 205.236

TSk AR
Net loss attributable to common membership s inte:

STNSINTFS wid 21(5.608,116)]

See notes to financial statements,




PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS LLC

Statement of Members® Equity (Deficif)

Preferred Economic Interests

Common
Membership
Second Class Interests

Accumulated

First Class Deficit Total

Sales of membership interests: <45

I i R T e T RN TIT SREr e T . ey n e
TR GL v L e SR g 50 000 % e R - § 053 250.000,]

3 1,500,000 1,500,000

Contribution of assets

Sales of membership.interests’, 1 o, r - R 8 B B05 A6 woime o ST oAk vk TenRs L R 50605 963 |
Net loss ‘ : $° (5,397,480) (5,397,480)
Distributions accrued .~ ® .o: .. . I A e S T ranr LT et e (205236) T Lo (205,236)]
Balance, Ausust 28 2008 47 1 sr o & Gre T T TR 605 963 e, 5 1,500,00000 147 = . 250,000% iz T (5602 716)c 4 1,752,547
Sales of first membership interests =, .. 007 507 B L wer o i 720,000 0 oy Sl et e o 720,000 )
Net loss ‘ {4,588,931) (4,588,931)
Distributions acerued ..~ ™ 1" - 3% e R N AT SrsE L (6013584) G- 2(601,584)]

Balance, September 3,2005% o 0 "5

R LB}
A

. _ . . .
s 6,325 263, ¢ 01 S00,000% . TH250,000 V27 (10,793,230 (2,717,968)]

See notes to financial statements, - o,
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PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS LLC
Statements of Cash Flows

Period November

. . CoL ' - 4, 2003 (inception)
B B . Year Ended to
B September 3, August 28,
2008 - 2004

1

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACT IVITIES'

»

(5,397 48 _)]

o s“ L w'>(4 588 931) 3
Adjustmcnts to reconcnlc net Ioss to net cash used n operalmg activities: ) )
b Depreciation NG AMOMUZAton o s 1 Lt T i T e S e b R v‘%ﬁ"ﬁ r.««“*’: - < 151,091 = ~';L B ‘Ass 938§
Changes in current assets and liabilitics: - .

L yﬁ,e';zl)ecreasc (increase) in restricted cash = NN ,«5‘372 BT A
Dccrease in accounts receivable : 34,455 .
i HES s S e S e T T PR 10-0(3148,604) 3 1T »m*éﬂ‘»@,;_g)}
Increase in prepaid expenses and other current assets - . . (296,612) (5432175)

@Y o )
1,007, 973 753,783 -

ey

1(6,557.5 562)_‘1‘, 6,356 554)3

f- o Doctense (ICrease) in OMHer J0Ng-oTm AsSets o fars
Inerease in accounts payable and accrucd expenses

‘CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING "ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of equ:pmcnt

éiex’ vy .m@’"q%’s{ 7 E’E]
I 17) (149,874)
P

b)i?
=

3 E 363,170, 68 T

T 15,005) ¢

Proceeds of note payable to aﬂ'lllat.cs

. _ 4,165,000 500,000
Eproceeds ofnote payable = PN *avéa:fﬁy NN R T T o BTS00, 000 s fif i A B
Sales of common membership interesis . ’ —_ 250,000

'Sa]cs of prcfcrrcd cconormc mcmbcrsh:p mlcrests% £y LR

S 1

20 TS T20,000 - 15,605,263
6.748.170 6,470,268

Net cash provided by financing acuvmcs

ol iy i iy e '%‘&“ﬁffﬁn L ol L T e R T Tl MUY 52 e |
INCREASE (DECR.LASE) [N CASH: ) 7,59[ (36,160)
T e T it M‘l % AT R ey 's‘"f‘gmj SUER TRt PR e B v 6 RV SR

CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD - _ 9,240 45,400
CASH'AT END OF PERIOD‘ e i ST SR $i: H P 19,0401

e

N2 f
ﬂ-%'xx,’-“”‘ ve'wwagf 3 ;hJ

t"’“‘” :l?j% ;

I ] R ES)

Akl Ws’w

VT :.;’.‘;;32;&«;‘; {ra.__'_ s
Cash paid for: -

=T T
| imterest IR T Ea-s* e

Non-Cash Transactions:

COnVErlen of notes payable to affiliate term lo:ms to affiliate

FCantribution of assets.

See notes to financial statements.
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PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS LLC

Notes to financial statements

"~

Note 1. ORGANIZATION

' Petals Decorative Accents LLC (“Petals“ or the “Company ") was organized as Petals Decorative Acccnts Corporation in the state of Delaware on November 4,
2003 and converted to a limited lizbility company also in the state of Delaware on December 29, 2003. In Dcccmber 2003, assets consisting of inventory of $1,210,579 and
customer lists of $289; 421 were contributed in exchange for the second class economic interest in Petals.
' The Company designs, assembles, markets and sells silk flowers and trees utilizing unique floral stems and other materials purchased by it from manufacturers,
primarily in Asia, The Company sells its producls through its mail order catalog and website, - '
' . .

Note 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

. (a) Basis of presentation - interim financial statements

The accompanymg interim financial statements and related notes arc unaudlted and do not include all ol' the information and foomotm required by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United Slates for complete financial statements for interim financial statements. In the opinion of management, all adjustments
(consisting of normal recurring accruals) considered necessary for a fair presentation of the financial position, resu.lts of operations and cash flows for the interim periods

have been included. . . ) -

Interim results are not necessarily indicative of the results for a full year,

() Fiscal year ;

The Company’s fiscal year has historically been the 52 or 53-week period ending on the Saturday closest to August 31 in cach year.
. () Estimates -
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles rcqulm management to make estimates and assumptions that

affect the reported amounts of asscts and liabilitics and disclosure of contingent assets and Habilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the rcportmg'pcnod Actual results could differ from those estimates.

" {d) Accounts receivable
Accounts receivable are recorded at cost. Product sales are generally paid for by credit card or check prior to shipment.

!
(e} Inventories

Inventorics, consisting of componcms and finished goods are stated at the lower of average cost or market. To the extent that inventory is considercd to be obsolcte
or unmarketable, reserves arc provided to rtr:ﬂect the estimated loss in value, based upon assumptions about ﬁnure demand, market conditions, and sales forccasts. At
Fcbmary 28, 2006 and September 3, 2005, the Company had a recorded reserve of $366,190 for excess and ob:;olcte inventorics.
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PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS LLC
Notes to ﬁna}:cial statements

Inventories, net of reserves, consist of:

February 28, 2006
(Unaudilod) September 3, 2005
Components ¥ #5755 & . A o8~ 0l .958,462°
: Flmshcd goods : - . 2,546,580 2,218,982
Bl - 2 AN i S BT T o]

4902984 § 4,177,444

@ Eqpr';:men;

Lo Equxpmem is stated at cost and is bemg depreciated on a straight- -line basns over the estimated useful lives of the related assets of 3 to 5 years. Depreciation expense
for the six months ended February 28, 2006 (unaudited) and the fiscal years énded September 3, 2005 and August 28, 2004 was $57,900, $95,007 and $50,572 respectively.
Upon the sale or retirement of assets, the cost and related accumulated depreciation is eliminated from the respective accounts and any resulting gains or losses are reflected
in operations. Expendlmres for repairs and maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. -

- (g) Customer list

." Customer list is being amortized using the straight-line basis over the useful life of the asset.

(h) Reve_mxe recognition R
- Revenucs from product | salcs and shipping and handling charges are - recorded at the time that a product is shlpped The Company provides for estimated rcducnons
to revenue for customer reterns and chargebacks that may arise as a result of shipping errors, product damage in transit or for other reasons that can only become known .
subsequent to sthmem based primarily on historical experience,. At Fcbruary 28, 2006 (unaudited) and Septemnber 3, 2005, the Company had provided allowances for
customer returms and chargebacks in the amount of $81,100.

) Shipping and hn;xdiing costs
Shipping and handling costs are included 'in cost of sales.

(]) Long-[wed assers
' In accordancc with Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) Stalcmcnt of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No. 144, Accounting for the
Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets, the Company reviews the carmying value of its long-lived assets. including customer list for impairment whenever events and
circumstances indicate that the carrying valuc of the assets may not be recoverable. Recoverability of these assets is measured by comparison of the carrying value of the
. assets to the undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by those assets over their remaining economic life. If the undiscounted cash flows are not sufficient 1o
recover the carrying value of such assets. the assets are considered impaired. The impairment loss is measured by comparing the fair value of the assets to their camying
values. Fair value is determined by either a quoted market price or a value determined by a discounted cash flow technique, whichever is more appmpna.tc under the

c1rcumstances involved. The Company ‘determined that the value of the customer mailing list was unimpaired at September 3, 2005.
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PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS LLC

Notes to financial statements

(k) Impact of new accounting standards

Management docs not believe that there are any recently issued but nat yet cffective accounting pronouncements that, if adopted by the Company, would have a -
material effect on the accompanying financial statements.

Note 3. GOING CONCERN 7 - _ :

The accompanying financial statcments have been prepared assuming that the Company will commue as a going concem. As reﬂected in the accompanymg
fmancial statements, the Company has an accumulated deficit of $10,793,231 at September 3, 2005, incurred a net loss of $4,588,931 and used $6,557,562 of cash in its
operations in fiscal 2005. These factors msé substantial doubt about the Company’s abﬂlty 1o continue as a gomg concern. The Company’s current cash position may not be
adequate to support the Company’s oommumg operations. Management intends to attempt to raise additional funds by way of debt or equity financing. The ability of the
Compa.ny to continue as a going concern is dcpendent on improving the Company’s pfof' tability and cash flow and securing additional financing. While the Company
believes in the viability of its strategy to mci'casc revenues and profitability and in its ability to raise additional funds, and believes that the actions presently being taken by
the Company provide the opportunity for it to continue as a going concem, there can be no assurances to that effect. The accompanying financial statements do not include
any adjustments that might be necessary if the Company is unable to continue as a going concern.

Note 4. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets consist of the following

February 28, 2006
(Unauditad) " September 3, 2005
Cliltomer lists .~ 2+~ 2 o e e A e e L B s L SR04 TS S B 0807401 ]
Less: accumulated amortization ’ - | 123 299)
N R I R R A s N T R NN T e ST
Total intangible assets . ' $ 166 122§ 194921

Amortization expense was $28,799, $57,884 and $36,616 for the six months ended February 28, 2006, the year ended September 3, 2005 and the period ended
- August 28, 2004, respectively. Amortization expense is expected to be $37,884 for years ended 2006, 2007 and 2008 and $21,269 for year end 2009,
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PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS LLC
Naotes to financial statements
Note 5. LOANS PAYABLE

Notes and‘loans payable consist of the following:

Due'to: : : ' ' February 28,2006  Scptember 3, 2005

AT 500,000 718 5 75 1,500,000
6,005.000 4.665,000
BoRa : ) - $ W 47,505,000 TS T2 76, 1650003

-0 Ban.l' The Company has $1, 500 000 revolvmg line of credit from a bank under which thc Company may bormw through December 2009, and loans under the line
are due on demand and require monthly payments of interest. Interest is charged at one percentage point above the prime rate per annum, as defined. This credit facility is
collateralized by all of the asscts and is guaranteed by the Company’s chairman and the guaranty is collateralized by a building owned by an affiliate of the Company. The .
n:volvmg credit line requires an annual 30-day cleanup period. The Company was unable to effect a cleanup penod in 2005, The bank has the opuon of i lncreasmg the
interest rate to two percent gbove the prime rate per annum due to this default. " .

:Affiliated Party. The Company has a $10,000,000 revolving credit facility from two aﬂ’ihalcs of its cha.lrrnan Loans under this Ime bear 1 interest at the rate of 2.5%
per annum and are payable on demand. The line requires that the Company obtain the lenders’ consent to enter info certain agreements and transactions, mcludmg mergers,
declaring distributions on its common membership interests, or make any changes in accounting principles, except these n:ql.ured under accounting principles, generally
acccpu.:d i the Umtcd States. Advances under the line of credit are ma.de by the lenders i in their sole. dlscreuon

On November 30, 2005, $5,000,000 of the pnnclpal amount outstanding under the lme was converted into term notes maturing on Dcccmbcr 31, 2008, and bear

interest at two percent abovc pnme ratc, per annum. Thc loan is due December 31, 2008 )

, On Novcmbcr 30, 2005, the same two affiliates cmered into a 55,000,000 revolving line of cred.n with the Company that replaccs the preceding revolvmg credit
faclhty The terms of the credit facﬂny are subslanually the same as those of the prior revolving credit facility. All borrowings under this revolving credit agreement become
due upon the occurrence of: (1) the issuance of any debt or equity securities (in any combination) by the Company in one or more related transactions in exchange for cash
consideration of at least $15,000,000, (2) a sale or transfer of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company to another person, or (3) a transaction that results in a

' ‘change in controi of the Company. Any unpaid principal balance under this revolvmg crodn line as of January 1, 2007 will be converted to a term note due on December 31,
2008 and bear interest at two percent above t.he prime rar.c per annum.

Note 6. MEMBERS’ DEFICIT
Preferred economic interests

Holders of the Company’s preferred economic intcrests are entitled in any liquidation of the Company to receive, after satisfaction of the claims of the Company's
creditors and before any distribution is made to the holders of the common membership interests, an amount equal to the stated value of their interests, plus acerued
distributions. The holders of the first class economic interests are entitled to receive cash dividends a1 the rate of eight percent per annum on the stated value of their
interests, and are senior in right of distribution to the holders of the second class economic interests. The holders of the second class economic interests are entitled to
receive cash dividends at the rate of six percent per annum on the stated value of their interests, and are senior in rights and _distribl.ilions to the holders of the common
membership interests, The preferred interests are redecmable by the Company at any time for an amount equal to their stated value plus unpaid distributions, The preferred
cconomic interests are not entitled to votc. - )

-
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Common membership interests

The holders of the Company’s common membership interests are entitled to elect the operating managers of the Company and to vote on certain other matters, to
receive distributions if and to the extent declared by the operating managers, and to receive in any liquidation of the Company any asscts remaining after satisfaction of the
claims of creditors and payment of any preferential amounts due to the holders of the preferred economic interests. ‘

s

Note 7. INCOME TAXES

1

As a limited liability company, th? Company has elected to be treated as a parmership for Federal and state income tax purposes. Under subchapter K of the
Internal Revenue Code, the Company is not taxed and members are taxed separately on their allocated share of income or losses of the Company.

Note 8. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Leases

The Company is committed unde'll' noncancellable lease agreements for office space and a facility for j:.ssel:nbly operations through Decem,ber 31, 2008. The lessor
of the office space is an entity controlled by the Company’s chairman. Future minimum lezsc payments under these leases at September 3, 2005 were as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended August _ Affiliated Unaffiliasted " Total

2006_ o0 ut TR TRESLTLET U R T i T Bp - o g 8e T R26,0607 8. N 29,0305 80 Y (255,090

2007 . . 252125 258,060 " 510,185

W08 - TL e B e T e T e T 80 105 T o 2 258,060 p g L - 310,185,

2009 . b - _ 84,040 43010 127.050
TE T e iy B A B n L L Ry e e T e L AT S B 14,3504 "§§..§r“§ﬁff?s§%:683;|60§$ i\;«ﬁ-‘r;;'..l-,4oz,5|o'j

Rent expense for the fiscal years ended Scptel:nbcr 3, 2005 and August 28, 2004 was $226,602 and $98,664, respectively.

In January 2006, the Company renewed its lease for office space at the expiration of its prior lease with an affiliate through December 31, 2008 and rcquires'annual
rent of $252,125. ’
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" "?' Lerrers af credtt -

'I‘he Company is contingently hable for letters of credn issued by a bank to certain supp]:ers wh:ch are collatcrallzed by cash deposned (restncled) with the bank,

PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS LLC

3

" and can be drawn down hy the supphcrs when pu:chase orders are filled.

a

EE Li:igmian" :

i S

.

1

Notes to financial statements

. . Asof Sepwmber 3, 2003, the Company had $756,445 of letters of credit outstanding and expiriné through March 2006.

s

“In Fehruary 2005, a breach of contract claim was ﬁled against the Cornpany by a former marketmg consultant, The claim alleges that the Company faﬂod to pay L

consultmg fees of approximately $124,000 and further alleges other matiers by the Company and alse seeks punitive damages, attomeys’ feas, interest and costs. As of
- September 3, 2005, the Company has accrued $81,000 as an estimate for this matter, On March 6, 2006, the Company has settled this matter and agreed to pay
,apprommately $87, 500 payab!e $32, 50{) on March 10, 2006 and then six equal month]y payments of $9,166 through Septembcr 2006.°
; On Novemher 17,2005, a clalm was filed against the Company by the Company’s former chief financial officer, The claim' a]leges that the Company failed to pay ..
approx:malcly $215,000 in severance payments. In addition, the claim also seeks attorneys' fees, interest and costs. The Company believes that it has defenses; however, it is
not possible at this time to express an opinion as to the likely outcome of this matter. The Company has accrued $200,000 [clatcd to this matter.

! ; : Employmert;' agré.eqtems

.

* . On August 12, 2004 the Company entered into an employment agreement with its chief executive officer. The initial term of the agrécroent is for two years and
‘renews automatically for successive one year periods unless terminated earlier pursuant to its terms. The agreement provides for an annual base salary of $240,000 anda
bonus equal to 4% of the Company’s earmngs before mtercst, taxes, dcprcctatmn and amornzanon, as wcll asa perfonnance bonus payable in equity at the discretion of the

Company s board of dlrectors

’[‘he Company emcfed imto a fi ve-year employment agrcement with its chairman, Mr. chks on March 31, 2006 which provides for an annual sala.ry of $280,000, .
The Compa.ny may dcfer payment of salary until December 31, 2006, The Chairman, at his sole dlscncnon may elect to receive all or any part of his base salary in the form
of common equity interest of the Company. The value of any common equity interest to bé pzud to the chairman shall be determined as follows: (1) if there exists a public
ma.rket for the Company’s common cquity, then the price per share shall be 75% of the average of the closmg trading prices for the ten trading days ending on the trading ~
. day 1mmedlar.ely prior to the due date, o [ii) if no public market exists for the ‘Company’s common equity, then the board of directors of the Company, in its reasonable -

Note 9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS .

.

.

)

.

. good faith judgment, will asmgr.l a value The chairman shall also be granted an annual equity bonus in each year.during the term ‘of the Agreement equal to two percent of |

the then outstanding common eqmty of the Company in the event that the Company generates annual eamnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization of at least
- 52, 000 000 durmg such fiscal year. The com.mon eql.uty interest granm will be payable 10 the chatrm:m within 30 days after the end of each fiscal year.

s

'
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" The Agreement automatically rmes for successive ene year penods unless either party declines I'.o renew.this agreement by glvmg the other party hereto notice -~
within'90 days of the end of any one-year renewal period. ) )
! . . L t . - R

Informtion rechnoiogy services agrecmcnr wixlr an ;zﬂi,lialed entity

- On February 3, 2005, the Company entered into a computer maintenance agreemcnt with an entity controlled by the Company’s chalrman Under the agreement,
the Company incurred expenses of $61,103 for the six months ended February 28, 2006 (unaudited), $131, 752 in fiscal 2005 and $205,768 in fiscal 2004 ,
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SIGNATURES
In accordance with Sectlon 13 or 15(d) of thc Exchange Act, the reglstrant caused thls report to be 31gned on its behalf by the

undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

PETALS DECORATIVE ACCENTS, INC. - e

‘ j
By: /s/ Stephen M. Hicks .
Name; Ste;;hen M. Hicks

Title: President, Chairman and Acting ‘
Principal Financial Officer

Date: September 28, 2006

POWERS OF ATTORNEY

I KNOW ALL MEN BY; THESE PRESENTS, that each of the undersigned d1r|ecl0rs of Petals Decorative Accents, Inc. hereby
constltutes and appoints Stephen M. Hicks, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution, for him and
on hlS behalf and in his name, place and stead, in any and all capacmcs to SIgn, exccute and file any and all amendments to this Form
10-KSB, with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection therewnh with the Securities and Exchange Commission,
grantlng unto said attorney-in-fact full power and authority to do so and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary
to be done in and about the premises in order to effectuate the same as full to all intents and purposes as ke himself might or could do
if personally present, thereby ratlfymg and confirming all that said attomeys—m -fact and agent, or hlS substitute or substitutes, may -
lawfully do or cause to be done.

ln accordance w1th the Exchange Act, this report has been mgned below by the followmg persons on bchalf of the registrant
and:in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature : Title .. - - Date

President, Chairman and Actmg Principal Financial September 28, 2006
Officer ‘ o

Stephen M. Hicks

/ Director -~ September 28, 2006
/% b o "

Henry B. Sargent Il

-42- 7




{This page intentionally left blank.|-




[This page intentionally left blank.]




Executive Officers

Stephen M. Hicks
Chairman of the Board of Directors,
President

: Cl}rist;)pher Topping

" Chief Executive Officer
Gregory C. Powell
Chief Financial Officer
Daniel Dorzback
Chief Merchandising Officer

Antonio Yenidjeian )
Senior Vice President of Operations -
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